
I 

s 1ra 
Soi-1~11~ 

One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, California 94585 

MEETING NOTICE 
Area Code 707 
424-6075 • Fax 424-6074 VVednesday,June11, 2003 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Jim Speling, 
Chair 

City of Suisun City 

Michael Segala 

ST A Board Meeting 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun City, CA 

5:30 Closed Session 
6:00P.M. Regular Meeting 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering 
transportation system projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and 
economic vitality. 

Time set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or after the 
times designated. 

ITEM BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

I. CLOSED SESSION: 

I. PERSONNEL CLOSED SESSION pursuant to California Government Code Section 
54957 et seq.; Executive Director Performance Review. 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9: (one 
matter). 

II. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM Chair Spering 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (6:05 - 6:10p.m.) 

ST A Board Members: 
Karin MacMillan, Pierre Bidou Mary Ann Courville Marci Coglianese Len Augustine Dan Donahue John Silva 

Vice Chair 
City of Fa i1jield City of Benicia City of Dixon City of Rio Vista City of Vacaville City of Vallejo County of Solano 

ST A Alternates: 
Harry Price Dan Smith Gil Vega Ed Woodruff Rischa Slade Pete Rey John Vasquez 



V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (6:10- 6:15p.m.) 
Pursuant to the Brown Act, each public agency must provide the public with an 
opportunity to speak on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
agency and which is not on the agency's agenda for that meeting. Comments are 
limited to no more than 5 minutes per speaker. By law, no action may be taken 
on any item raised during the public comment period although informational 
answers to questions may be given and matters may be referred to staff for 
placement on a future agenda of the agency. 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats 
to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with 
Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(Cal. Govt. Code Sec. 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability-related 
modification or accommodation should contact Kim Cassidy, Clerk of the Board, at 
707.424.6008 during regular business hours, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the 
meeting. 

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT (6:15-6:20 p.m.) Pg I 

VII. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, 
CAL TRANS AND MTC (6:20- 6:30p.m.) 

A. MTC Report 

B. Caltrans Report 

c. Comprehensive Transportation Plan Presentation 

VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: Approve the following consent items in one motion 

Daryl K. Halls 

Dan Christians 

(Note: Items under consent calendar may be removed for separate discussion. 
(6:30-6:35 p.m.)- Pg 9 

A. 

B. 

c. 

STA Board Minutes of May 14, 2003 
Recommendation: Approve minutes of May 14, 2003. 
-Pg II 

Draft TAC Minutes of May 28, 2003 
Recommendation: Receive and file. - Pg 19 

FY 2002/2003 Budget-3rd Quarter Status Report 
and Proposed Amendment 
Recommendation: Approve the following: 
1. Receive and file the FY 2002/03 Budget- 3'd Quarter 
Status Report and 2. Amendment to FY 2002/03 Budget 
as specified in Attachment B- Pg 25 

Kim Cassidy 

Kim Cassidy 

Daryl Halls, 
Nancy Whelan 



D. Contract Amendment #8 to City of Vacaville 
for Administrative Services 

Daryl Halls, 
Kim Cassidy 

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to extend the 
Administrative Services contract with the City of Vacaville for Accounting 
and Personnel Services for FY 2003/04 for an amount not to exceed $38, 000. 
-Pg29 

E. Revision to ST A Accounting Policies and Procedures Mike Duncan, 
for Funds/Grants Management Kim Cassidy 
Recommendation: Adopt the Grants/Funds Management procedures 
specified in Attachment A and authorize the Executive Director to 
incorporate Attachment A into the STA Accounting Policies and 
Procedures Manual. 
-Pg31 

F. Acceptance of Caltrans Community Based Robert Guerrero 
Transportation Planning Grant ($60,000) for the 

G. 

H. 

Countywide Pedestrian/Trails Plan (Phase 3c) 
Recommendation: Approve a resolution authorizing the Executive Director 
to accept a $60, 000 Community Based Transportation Planning Grant 
from Caltrans for the Countywide Pedestrian/Trails Plan Phase 3c. 
-Pg37 

Selection of Consultant and Contract for 2003 Senior Robert Guerrero 
and Disabled Transit Study 
Recommendation: Authorize the STA Executive Director to negotiate 
a contract and finalize the scope of work with Nelson!Nygaard 
Transportation Consultants for the Senior and Disabled Transit Study for 
an amount not to exceed $85,000. 
-Pg43 

Reprogramming City of Fairfield 2002 STIP Funds 
to the 2004 STIP 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to reprogram 
$158,000 in 2002 STIP funds to the 2004 STIP for a project to be 
identified by the City of Fairfield.- Pg 45 

Mike Duncan 

I. STA Letter of Support for the City of Suisun City's Jennifer Tongson 
Application for the Safe Routes to Schools Program 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to forward 
a letter of support for the City of Suisun City's Safe Routes To 
Schools application. 
-Pg47 



J. Approval of Specified Management Incentives for Daryl Halls 
STA Management Staff and Exempt Employees Job 

K. 

Classifications 
Recommendation: Approve the following amendments to the STA 's benefits 
beginning in FY 2003104: 
1. A monthly mileage allowance for department directors of$200 per month 
2. Administrative leave of 80 hours per year for department directors and 40 
hours per year for other exempt employees. 
-Pg53 

Legislative Report 
InfOrmational - Pg 55 

Dan Christians 

L. Contract Amendment #2 with Special Counsel Charles 0. Lamoree 
Employment Law Specialist Liebert, Cassidy & Whitmore 
Recommendation: By simple motion, to extend the retainer 
agreement with Liebert, Cassidy and Whitmore of the provision of 
specialized legal services related to public sector labor and 
employment law and allocate $10,000 to the budget for these 
services.- Pg 59 

IX. ACTION ITEMS - FINANCIAL 

A. FY 2003/2004 Proposed Budget 
Recommendation: Approve the following recommendation: 
1. Adopt the proposed revised FY 2003-04 budget as specified in 
attachment A. 

2. FY 2003-04 gas tax contributions and TDA claim estimates as 
specified in attachment C and authorize Executive Director to 
forward to STA 's member agencies. (6:35-6:55 p.m.)- Pg 61 

Daryl Halls 

B. Solano Comprehensive Transportation Dan Christians 
Plan Technical Update- RFP, Budget and Scope of Work 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to: 1) Release an 
RFP; 2.) Select a consultant team and 3.) Enter into a contract to prepare 
a technical update to the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan based 
on the preliminary Scope of Work (Attachment A) and schedule, not to exceed 
$70,000. 
(6:55-7:00 p.m.)- Pg 67 

X. ACTION ITEMS- NON FINANCIAL 

A. Local Streets and Roads Needs Update Mike Duncan 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director, on behalf 
of the STA Board of Directors, to request that MTC develop a policy 
to support 100% of the Preventive Maintenance Shorifall for Streets and 



Roads and to provide an equitable distribution ofRTP Track I revenue 
between Streets and Roads needs and Transit needs in the 2005 Regional 
Transportation Plan. 
(7:00-7:10 p.m.) -Pg 79 

B. MTC/STA Transportation Land Use Work Plan Dan Christians 
For FY 2003/04, 2004/05 and 2005/06 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve the attached proposed MTCISTA
Transportation/Land Use Work Plan for FY 2003/04, 2004/05 and 2005/06; and 
2.) Authorize the Executive Director to forward the Work Plan to MTC 
for incorporating into the 2003/04- 2005-06 Interagency agreement 
for STP Planning funds. 
(7:10-7:20 p.m.)- Pg 89 

XI. INFORMATION ITEMS- (No Discussion Necessary) 

A. 

B. 

SNCI Program Information Update 
InfOrmational- Pg 93 

Funding Opportunities Summary 
InfOrmational- Pg 97 

XII. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT (Next meeting: July 9, 2003, Suisun City Hall) 

Elizabeth Richards 

Robert Guerrero 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May7, 2003 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls 

s1ra 
MEMORANDUM 

Executive Director's Report- June 2003 

Agenda Item VI 
June 11, 2003 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently being 
advanced by the ST A. An asterisk(*) notes items included in this month's Board agenda. 

Update to FY 2003/04 Budget * 
The STA's FY 2003/04 budget is included with this agenda for your consideration. This budget, 
as presented, covers the STA's operational costs and maintains the funding commitment to the 
Board's priority plans, projects and programs. Your agenda includes the amended FY 03-04 
budget and staff has provided each board member with a more detailed budget matrix that links 
each fund source with the specific project/task proposed for expenditure. At the meeting, staff 
will provide the Board with updated fund sheets for each of the STA's fund sources. Time 
permitting, staff will also provide a brief overview of the five general task areas comprising the 
STA's operations and programs (Administration, Strategic Planning and Marketing, Project 
Development, Solano Napa Commuter Information, and Transit). 

Key Federal Elected Officials for SAFETEA Travel to Solano County 
Last week, I participated in a two county transportation briefing for Congressman Tom Petri (R
WI), Chair of the House Highways and Transit Subcommittee. The meeting was organized by 
Congress Woman Ellen Tauscher and included participants from business, labor, and local 
government. On behalf of the STA, I provided an overview of the I-80/1-680/SR 12 Interchange 
Project. The Contra Costa Transportation Authority presented the Route 4 East project in their 
county. Also attending the event were STA Board Members Len Augustine and John Silva, and 
Board Alternates Harry Price, Rischa Slade, and John Vasquez. 

Three Versions ofSAFETEA 
The House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee and the Senate Environment and Public 
Works Committee met last week to begin discussing President Bush's highway reauthorization 
bill, Safe Accountable Flexible and Efficient Transportation Equity Act of 2003 (SAFETEA). 
The Administration has proposed a $247 billion funding level for transportation. This six-year 
plan is $128 billion lower than the $375 billion proposal being drafted by the bi-partisan 
leadership of the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee. The Senate is writing a 

1 



$311 billion proposal. It is unclear if the reauthorization legislation will occur this year. Both 
the House and Senate versions of the bill are expected to begin moving in July (see attachment 
from the Ferguson Group). 

Statewide Signatures Arrive in Sacramento for 55% Vote 
This week, I joined with Board Chair Jim Spering in attending a press conference held at the 
State Capitol in Sacramento. At the event, statewide representatives from business and labor 
presented several members of the State Legislature with 200,000 signatures in support of an 
initiative lowering the voting threshold for transportation to 55%. 

We Need to Know What You Need to Update CTP * 
At the Board meeting, Dan Christians will be providing an overview of the Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan process and schedule. One of the most important first steps is for the STA's 
member agencies to update their transportation needs assessments for their jurisdictions. This 
information is critical and provides a local foundation for development of our collective 
countywide transportation plans and priorities. 

MTC's 2005 RTP to Kick off on June 14th 
Marci Coglianese and Harry Price have agreed to join Jim Spering, Dan Christians and I at the 
RTP kickoff event scheduled for Saturday, June 14th at the Palace Hotel in San Francisco. 

$3 Bridge Toll Legislation Clears State Senate 
This week, SB 916 (Perata) was passed out of the State Senate (22 yes to 14 noes) on a straight 
party line vote. Senators Chesbro and Machado voted in support. The bill is scheduled to be 
heard next in Assembly Transportation where it will likely have to weather multiple attempts to 
add new projects to the expenditure plan for projects eligible to receive funds from the revenues 
anticipated to be generated by the increased bridge toll. According to Paul Yoder (ShawN oder), 
Senator Wes Chesbro has followed up on the STA's request for representation on the Steering 
Committee for the proposed Bay Area Regional Rail Plan and received a commitment from the 
author to amend in this provision once the bill reaches the Assembly. Staff has also asked for 
Assembly Member Lois Wolk to make the same request. 

The Future Of Rail in Solano on Tap in July 
At the July Board meeting, staff has scheduled a series of presentations focused on the future of 
rail in Solano County. Presentations on all three commuter rail studies (Contra Costa to Solano, 
Dixon to Auburn, Napa to Solano) will be provided and we have invited the project sponsors for 
the three proposed rail stations (FairfieldNacaville, Benicia and Dixon) to provide the Board 
with an update on their projects. Staff also plans to propose funding a second phase 
implementation study for Commuter Rail service between Oakland and Sacramento (Auburn) in 
partnership with Contra Costa, Placer, Sacramento and Yolo counties. 

Attachments: 
Attached for your information are any key correspondence, the STA 's list of acronyms and an 
update of the STA meeting calendar. Transportation related newspaper articles will be included 
with your Board folders at the meeting. 

2 



ABAG 
ADA 
APDE 

AQMP 
BAAQMD 

BAC 
BCDC 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Acronyms List 
Updated 5107103 

Association of Bay Area Governments IS TEA Intermodal Surface Transportation 
Americans with Disabilities Act Efficiency Act 
Advanced Project Development ITIP Interregional Transportation 
Element (STIP) Improvement Program 
Air Quality Management Plan ITS Intelligent Transportation System 
Bay Area Air Quality Management 
District JARC Jobs Access Reverse Commute 
Bicycle Advisory Committee JPA Joint Powers Agreement 
Bay Conservation and Development LTA Local Transportation Authority 
Commission LEV Low Emission Vehicle 

CAL TRANS California Department of LIFT Low Income Flexible Transportation 
Transportation LOS Level of Service 

CEQA California Enviromnental Quality Act LTF Local Transportation Funds 
CARB California Air Resource Board 
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority MIS Major Investment Study 
CHP California Highway Patrol MOU Memorandum of Understanding 
CIP Capital Improvement Program MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization 
CMA Congestion Management Agency MTC Metropolitan Transportation 
CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Commission 
CMP Congestion Management Program MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 
CNG Compressed Natural Gas NEPA National Enviromnental Policy Act 
CTA County Transportation Authority NCTPA Napa County Transportation Planning 
CTC California Transportation Commission Agency 
CTEP County Transportation Expenditure NHS National Highway System 

Plan 
CTP Comprehensive Transportation Plan OTS Office of Traffic Safety 

DBE Disadvantage Business Enterprise PCC Paratransit Coordinating Council 
DOT Federal Department of Transportation PCRP Planning and Congestion Relief 

Program 
EIR Enviromnental Impact Report PDS Project Development Support 
EIS Enviromnental Impact Statement PDT P.roject Delivery Team 
EPA Federal Enviromnental Protection PMP Pavement Management Program 

Agency PMS Pavement Management System 
PNR Park and Ride 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration POP Program of Projects 
FTA Federal Transit Administration PSR Project Study Report 
GAR VEE Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicles RABA Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 
GIS Geographic Information System REPEG Regional Enviromnental Public 

Education Group 
HIP Housing Incentive Program RFP Request for Proposal 
HOV High Occupancy Vehicle RFQ Request for Qualification 

RTEP Regional Transit Expansion Policy 

3 



RTIP 

RTMC 

RTP 
RTPA 

SA COG 

SCTA 

SHOPP 

SNCI 
sov 
SMAQMD 

SP&R 
SRITP 
SRTP 
STA 
STAF 
STIA 

STIP 

STP 
TAC 
TANF 

TAZ 
TCI 
TCM 
TCRP 

TDA 
TEA 
TEA-21 

TDM 
TFCA 
TIP 
TLC 

Regional Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Regional Transit Marketing 
Committee 
Regional Transportation Plan 
Regional Transportation Planning 
Agency 
Sacramento Area Council of 
Governments 

Sonoma County Transportation 
Authority 
State Highway Operations and 
Protection Program 
Solano Napa Commuter Information 
Single Occupant Vehicle 
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 
Management District 
State Planning and Research 
Short Range Intercity Transit Plan 
Short Range Transit Plan 
Solano Transportation Authority 
State Transit Assistance Fund 
Solano Transportation Improvement 
Authority 
State Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Surface Transportation Program 
Technical Advisory Committee 
Temporary Assistance for Needy 
Families 
Transportation Analysis Zone 
Transit Capital Improvement 
Transportation Control Measure 
Transportation Congestion Relief 
Program 
Transportation Development Act 
Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
21st Century 
Transportation Demand Management 
Transportation for Clean Air Funds 
Transportation Improvement Program 
Transportation for Livable 
Communities 

4 

TMTAC 

TOS 
TRAC 
TSM 

UZA 
VTA 

Transportation Management Technical 
Advisory Committee 
Traffic Operation System 
Trails Advisory Committee 
Transportation Systems Management 

Urbanized Area 
Valley Transportation Authority (Santa 
Clara) 

W2Wk Welfare to Work 
WCCCTAC West Contra Costa County 

Transportation Advisory Committee 

YSAQMD Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management 
District 

ZEV Zero Emission Vehicle 



DATE TIME 
June 14 9:30a.m 
June 25 10:00 a.m. 
June 25 1:30p.m. 
June 30 9:00a.m. 
July2 l:OOp.m. 
July9 6:00p.m. 
July 18 !2:30p.m. 
August 7 6:00p.m. 
August22 TBD 
August27 10:00 a.m. 
August27 1:30p.m. 
Sept. 10 6:00p.m. 
Sept. 19 12:00 p.m. 

~ept. 24 10:00 a.m. 
::sept. 24 1:30p.m. 
Sept. 29 9:00a.m. 
Oct. 2 6:00p.m. 
Oct. 8 6:00p.m. 
Oct. 29 10:00 a.m. 
Oct. 29. 1:30p.m. 
Nov. 12 5:00p.m. 
Nov. 12 6:00p.m. 
Nov. 14 TBD 
Nov. 21 !2:30p.m. 
Nov. 24 9:00a.m. 
Dec. 4 6:00p.m. 
Dec. 5 TBD 
Dec. 10 6:00p.m. 
Dec. TBD 
Dec. TBD 

STA MEETING SCHEDULE 
(For The Calendar Year 2003) 

DESCRIPTION 
MTC's RTP Kickoff Event 
Solano Links Intercity Transit Consortium 
Teclmical Advisory Committee 
Transit Subcommittee 
Arterial, Highways and Freeway Subcommittee 
STA Board Meeting 
Paratransit Coordinating Council 
Bicycle Advisory Committee 
Alt. Modes Subcommittee 
Solano Links Intercity Transit Consortium 
Technical Advisory Committee 
STA Board Meeting 
Paratransit Coordinating Council 
Solano Links Intercity Transit Consortium 
Teclmical Advisory Committee 
Transit Subcommittee 
Bicycle Advisory Committee 
STA Board Meeting 
Solano Links Intercity Transit Consortium 
Teclmical Advisory Committee 
STA Board Meeting 
STA 6m Annual Awards 

Alt. Modes Subcommittee 
Paratransit Coordinating Council 
Transit Subcommittee 
Bicycle Advisory Committee 
Alt. Modes Subcommittee 
STA Board Meeting 
Solano Links Intercity Transit Consortium 
Teclmical Advisory Committee 

LOCATION CONFIRMED 
Palace Hotel, San Francisco X 
STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 
STA Conference Room X 

ST A Conference Room X 
Suisun City Hall X 
FF Committee Center/Conference Rm. X 
STA Conference Room X 
STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 
Suisun City Hall X 
FF Committee Center/Conference Rm. X: 
ST A Conference Room X 
ST A Conference Room X 
STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 
Suisun City Hall X 
STA Conference Room X 
ST A Conference Room X 
Suisun City Hall X 
Suisun City Community Center X 
STA Conference Room X 
FF Committee Center/Conference Rm. X 
STA Conference Room X 
STA Conference Room X 
STA Conference Room X 
Suisun City Hall X 
STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

Updated 06/06/2003 



The Ferguson Group, LLC ••• 1130 Connecticut A venue NW + Suite 300 +Washington, DC + 20036 
Phone (202) 331-8500 +Fax (202) 331-1598 

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE REPORT 
1 081

h Congress, Second Session 
Jnne2, 2003 

[Trent Lehman- tlehman@tfgnet.com] 

Safe Accountable Flexible and Efficient Transportation Equity Act of 2003 (SAFETEA) 

The House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee and the Senate Environment and Public 
W orlcs Committee last week held he\lrings on the Bush administration's highway reauthorization 
bill, SAFETEA. The plan drew heavy criticism from lawmakers searching for additional dollars 
to fund needed highway and transit priorities. 

Transportation Secretary Norman Y. Mineta's efforts to promote the safety programs within 
Department of Transportation's highway and transit reauthorization proposal were met by 
skeptical lawmakers on both sides of the Hill criticizing its overall funding level. The 
administration's bill has a $247 billion funding level. The six-year White House plan is $128 
billion lower than the $375 billion proposal being drafted by the bipartisan leadership of the 
House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee. The a,ctministration proposal contains $201 

billion for highway and safety programs over the next six years and $46 billion for mass transit 
projects. The Senate is writing .a $311 billion bill. 

Senator Kit Bond (R-MO), Chairman of the Environment and Public Works Committee's 
Transportation and Infrastructure Subcommittee said that with the administration's $24 7 billion 
funding level, it would not be possible to move a six-year bill out of committee. 

Chances are slim that the administration's plan in its present form will ever be enacted into law. 
Many key lawmakers from both parties and in both chambers have already rejected the funding 
levels in the proposaL Under the 2004 budget agreement reached in April, discretionary 
spending will be capped at the administration's request of $784 billion, not counting some $2 
billion in advanced appropriations. The spending cap leaves Congress no room to increase 
popular programs like transportation, unless discretionary spending is cut from some other 
program. High-ranking appropriations committee members gave notice that cutting 
discretionary spending somewhere else to increase highway and transit funding is not an option. 

'• 

With additional transportation dollars unavailable and a gas tax hike not an option for 
conservatives such as House Majority Leader Tom Delay (R-TX), the outcome of the highway 
and transit reauthorization process is at best murky, and could easily stay unresolved until weeks 
or months after the next fiscal year begins. The current funding impasse on Capitol Hill · 
increases the odds that the TEA-21 reauthorization will get a stopgap one- or two-year extension. 

6 



Reauthorization Timeline 

The Senate Environment and Public Works Committee is looking to move its highway and 
transit reauthorization bill out of committee by the July 4'h recess. However, if the committee 
fails to meet that deadline, the Senate may not be able to produce a bill this year. Many believe 
that committee leaders will only move a bill if they are assured it will be brought to the Senate 
floor in a timely manner. Since there is a backlog of legislation scheduled for Senate floor 
debate, it may be difficult for Senate leadership to make adequate time available to debate a six
year highway and transit reauthorization bill in the Senate this year. 

The House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee staffers have been drafting its TEA-21 
reauthorization bill for weeks. Committee leaders plan to introduce their TEA-21 successor by 
mid-June. However, that timetable could slip because House Highways and Transit 
Subcommittee Chairman Tom Petri (R-WI) is scheduled to start taking the committee's highway 
and transit proposal directly to editorial boards and opinion writers throughout the country. The 
committee leadership may decide not to introduce or move its bill until after July 14'h, the date of 
the last scheduled road appearance by Chairman Petri. 

States' Highway Alliance for Real Equity (SHARE) 

Members in both the House and the Senate recently introduced legislation that they said would 
bring equity to the highway funding distribution process by increasing the rate of return of the 
dollars states get back to spend on highway and transit projects. Members from 17 states known 

as "donor" states have teamed up as part of the "SHARE" to protest current formulas that do not 
allow them to get as much gas tax money returned as they send to Washington. 

Twenty senators and 123 House members co-sponsored the legislation. The members represent 
Arizona, Colorado, Florida, Georgia, Indiana, Kentucky, Louisiana, Michigan, Mississippi, New 
Jersey, North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, and Virginia. 

Under their legislation, all states would be guaranteed no less than a 95 percent return on all 
Highway Trust Fund revenues distributed to the states for highway programs and projects. 
Under the current highway and transit law, states receive a minimum of 90.5-cent per dollar 
return on the annual share of gas tax receipts they send to the Highway Trust Fund. 

Build America Bonds Proposal 

Senators Jim Talent (R-MO) and Ron Wyden (D-OR) unveiled a new transportation proposal 
that would create a $50 billion increase in new highway, railroads, mass transit, aviation and 
shipping funding through the use of federally-backed bonds. Although the plan is similar to a 
funding plan being worked on in the Senate Finance Committee, the lawmakers said they have 
not coordinated with the committee and would pursue their bill on a separate track. The Finance 
Committee proposal, which is still being worked up by committee staff, is the idea of Finance 
Ranking Member Max Banens (D-MT) and would shift the bulk of federal transit spending out 
of the Highway Trust Fund, and instead use federal bonds to fund mass transit projects. 

7 



The Build America Bonds proposal would be used to leverage funding in addition to the levels 
set in the upcoming reauthorization of TEA-21, and is not intended to be a replacement for core 
transportation spending. Lawmakers vowed to block any effort to use monies raised through the 
bonds to reduce other sources of federal funds. 

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Reauthorization 

The House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee overwhelmingly approved by voice vote 
H.R. 2115, the Century of Aviation Reauthorization Act of 2003 (Flight-100), without any 
significant changes. 

The bill reauthorizes the FAA for $59 billion over four years. The House legislation would set 
funding levels for the Airport Improvement Program (AIP) and other FAA programs, as well as 
aviation security costs at airports. The committee bill would continue AIR-21 budget firewalls 
to ensure that all taxes and revenues coming into the aviation trust fund from passengers and 
pilots are fully spent and that the C<\pital programs (airport improvements and air traffic control 
modernization) are fully funded. The legislation also funds the AIP at the Administration's 
request ($3.4 billion) in the first year, ramping up by $200 million each subsequent year. 

8 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

June 3, 2003 
STA Board 
Kim Cassidy, Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item VIII 
June II, 2003 

RE: CONSENT CALENDAR (Any consent calendar item may be pulled for 
discussion) 

Recommendation: 

The ST A Board approve the following attached consent items: 

A. STA Board Minutes of May 14, 2003. 

B. Draft TAC Minutes of May 28,2003. 

C. FY 2002/2003 Budget- 3'd Quarter Status Report 
and Proposed Adjustment. 

D. Contract Amendment #8 to City of Vacaville for Administrative 
Services. 

E. Revision to ST A Accounting Policies and Procedures 
for Funds/Grants Management. 

F. Acceptance of Cal trans Community Based 
Transportation Planning Grant ($60,000) for the 
Countywide Pedestrian/Trails Plan (Phase 3c). 

G. Selection of Consultant and Contract for 2003 Senior 
and Disabled Transit Study. 

H. Reprogramming City of Fairfield 2002 STIP Funds 
to the 2004 STIP. 

I. STA Letter of Support for the City of Suisun City's 
Application for the Safe Routes to Schools Program. 

9 



J. Approval of Specified Management Incentives for ST A 
Management Staff and Exempt Employees Job Classifications. 

K. Legislative Report. 

L. Contract Amendment #2 with Special Counsel 
Employment Law Specialist Liebert, Cassidy & Whitmore 

10 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Minutes of Meeting of 

May 14,2003 

Agenda Item VIIIA 
June II, 2003 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

Chair Spering called the regular meeting to order at 6:00p.m. A quorum was confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Jim Spering (Chair) 
Karin MacMillan (Vice Chair) 
Mary Ann Courville 
Eddie Woodruff (Member Alternate) 
Rischa Slade (Member Alternate) 
Dan Donahue 
John Silva (Chair) 

Pierre Bidou 
Marci Coglianese 
Len Augustine 

Daryl K. Halls 
Charles Lamoree 
Dan Christians 
Mike Duncan 
Elizabeth Richards 
Kim Cassidy 
Robert Guerrero 
Sorel Klein 

Y ader Bermudez 
Morrie Barr 
Gary Cullen 
Gian Aggarwal 
Bernice Kaylin 

11 

City of Suisun City 
City of Fairfield 
City of Dixon 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 

City of Benicia 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Vacaville 

STA-Executive Director 
STA Legal Counsel 
STA-Assist. Exec. Director/Director for Planning 
ST A-Director for Projects 
STA-SNCI Program Director 
STA Clerk of the Board 
STA Associate Planner 
STA-SNCI Commute Consultant 

Cal trans 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
League of Women Voters-Solano County 



Eric Nelson Vacaville Citizen 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

On a motion by Member Silva, and a second by Member Courville, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the agenda. 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
Eric Nelson, City of Vacaville, expressed concern with going forward with the I-80/680 
project. He noted that he preferred an on-going subsidy for vanpool programs before 
committing public funds with other measures. 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Hails provided an update on the following items: 

• STA Board Advocates for Federal Funding. 
• Allocation ofSTIP/SHOPP Funds for I-680/80 Auxiliary Lane Project Set for May. 
• MTC's 2005 RTP/Board Workshop. 
• Budget Workshop for FY 03/04. 
• Bike to Work Week. 
• STA Staff Update. 
• Review of state budget revisions. 

V. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS, AND MTC 

A. MTC Report 
None provided. 

B. Caltrans Report 
Yader Bermudez provided an update on the following projects: I-80/680 auxiliary lanes, I-
80 HOV and, Benicia/Martinez Bridge and- Solano I-80 rehabilitations projects. 

C. STA Report 
Sorel Klein provided an update on California Bike To Work week activities. 
Dan Christians invited STA Board members to a ride on the Colorado Rail Car on June 21, 
2003. 

D. Presentation of MTC's Regional Transportation Plan 
Daryl Halls reviewed the issues and goais of the 2005 RTP. He provided an overview of 
MTC's 2005 RTP schedule, major policy issues, investment choices, Track 1 dedicated 
funds, definition of Track 1 projects and the draft Strategic Planning Master Schedule. 

VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Member MacMillan, with a second by Member Silva, the following 
consent items were approved in one motion. 

12 



A. STA Board Minutes of Apri19, 2003 
Recommendation: Approve STA Board Minutes of April9, 2003. 

B. Draft TAC Minutes of Apri130, 2003 
Recommendation: Receive and file draft TAC minutes of April30, 2003 

C. Landpeople Contract Amendment 
Phase 3b of the Countywide Pedestrian/Trails Plan 
Recommendation: Approve the following: 
1) Acceptance of the Bay Trail's $6,000 Grant Augmentation for the Solano 
Countywide Trails Plan, 
2) Authorize a contract amendment and scope of work as specified in Attachment 
B for Landpeople to complete the Solano Countywide Pedestrian Trail Plan -
Phase 3b for an amount not to exceed $14,000; and 
3) Extend Landpeople's contract to August 31,2003. 

D. FY 2003-04 TFCA 40% Program Manager Funds 
Recommendation: Adopt the STA's FY 2003-04 TFCA 40% Program Manager 
Funds Resolution (Attachment A) approving the TFCA projects specified in 
Attachment B. 

E. Renewal of Membership with SEDCORP 
Recommendation: Approve the following: 
I) Renewal of STA' s membership with the Solano Economic Development 
Corporation (SEDCORP) at the Board Member-Investor level of$5,000 per year 
and 2) Authorize the Chair to appoint a Board Member to serve as STA's 
representative to SEDCORP and an alternate to serve in his/her absence. 

F. Cost Allocation Plan for STA 
Recommendation: Approve the Cost Allocation Plan (CAP) for the Solano 
Transportation Authority and authorize the Executive Director to use the CAP to 
seek reimbursement for allocable indirect costs from all applicable grants and 
revenue sources. 

G. Jepson Parkway Project Contract Amendments with Jones and Stokes, Mark 
Thomas & Company, and Grandy and Associates 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to execute contract 
amendments to complete the Section 4fimpact analysis, technical studies, and the 
Draft and Final EIS/R for the Jepson Parkway Project (pending allocation of federal 
earmark funds) including: 
1) Jones and Stokes for $355,000; 2) Mark Thomas & Company for $20,000 and 3) 
Grandy and Associates for $30,000. 

H. Solano County Park and Recreation Element 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to submit a letter of support on 
the Draft Solano County Park and Recreation Element based on the attached 
comments. 

I. City of Fairfield's Solano Bikeway Extension Feasibility Study Comments 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to submit a letter to the City of 
Fairfield with the attached comments on the Solano Bikeway Extension Feasibility 
Study. 

J. Request for Proposals (RFP) for Rio Vista CalWORKS LIFT Projects 

13 



Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to release a RFP, select a 
vanpool vendor, negotiate and enter into a lease to provide up to two vanpool 
vehicles and associated services for the Rio Vista CalWORKS LIFT project in an 
amount not-to-exceed $25,000 the first year with an option to renew for two 
additional years for the total cost not to exceed $78,812 over three years. 

K. FY 2003-04 TDA/STAF Claim 
Recommendation: Adopt the attached resolution authorizing the filing of a claim 
with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for allocation of Transportation 
Development Act (TDA/State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) for FY 2003-04. 

L. 2002 STIP Amendment for FY 2003-04 Jepson Parkway 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to reprogram $250,000 in 
2002 STIP funds for PS&E for the Jepson Parkway from FY 2003-04 to FY 2004-
05. 

M. Collison Engineering Contract Amendment #1 for STIP-TAP Project 
Monitoring Services 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to amend the consultant 
contract with Collison Engineering for Project Monitoring Services for STIP 
projects to add an amount not to exceed $50,000 and extend the contract to 
December 31,2004. 

VII. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 
A. Jepson Parkway Funding Update 

Mike Duncan summarized issues with the Jepson Parkway project funding, related to 
federal earmarks and movement of federal funds to replace STIP funds to supplement 
projects impacted by federal shortfalls. 

Recommendation: Authorize funding for the Walters Road Widening project and the I-
80/Leisure Town Road Interchange project as specified in Attachment A. 

On a motion by Member Silva, and a second by Member Alternate Slade, the Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS: NON-FINANCIAL 
A. Expenditure Plan for Proposed $3 Bridge Toll Legislation- (SB 916) 

Daryl Halls discussed the expenditure plan for SB 916 released on April 17, 2003, which 
provides funding for six transportation projects benefiting Solano County. He reviewed 
provisions contained in SB 916 and the staff request for an amendment to add language 
to SB 916 providing the STA with representation on a proposed Steering Committee for 
the Bay Area Regional Rail Plan. 

Eric Nelson, Vacaville citizen, provided comments on the collection and expending of 
tolls to subsidize transportation issues within Solano County. He urged support of a 
flexible congestion-pricing program to provide equity with other users. 

14 



Recommendation: Approve the following: 
I. SB 916 (Perata)- Support and 2. Request amendment seeking language be added to 
SB 916 providing the ST A with representation on the proposed Steering Committee for 
the Bay Area Regional Rail Plan. 

On a motion by Member Donahue , and a second by Member Silva , the Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

B. Legislative Update 

Dan Christians provided an overview of the updated Legislative Matrix and summary of 
new legislative activity. 

Recommendation: Approve the following: 1) AB 427 (Longville)- Support. 

On a motion by Member Donahue, and a second by Member Silva, the Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

C. Co-sponsor of RTP Outreach 
Dan Christians reviewed the major components of the development ofthe RTP. He 
noted the official kick -off of the 2005 RTP Transportation Summit, ST A sponsorship of 
the 2005 RTP summit, and designation of two STA Board members to participate in the 
summit to be held June 14, 2003 at the Palace Hotel in San Francisco. 

Recommendation: Approve the following: 
I. STA's sponsorship of2005 RTP Transportation Summit and 2. Designate two STA 
Board members to participate in the 2005 RTP Transportation Summit to be held on June 
14, 2003 in San Francisco. 

On a motion by Member Silva, and a second by Member Alternate Woodruff, the Board 
unanimously approved STA's sponsorship of2005 RTP Transportation Summit and 
authorizing Chair Spering to appoint two Board members to participate. 

D. Formation of Local Funding Subcommittee 

Daryl Halls summarized the background of the Local Funding Subcommittee convened 
by the STA Board in 2001 to examine short and long-term options, and recommendations 
for funding a range of priority transportation projects in Solano County. He noted on 
March 12, 2003 the STA Board approved hiring a consultant team to perform an 
independent assessment of Measure E and the consultant's request to and appoint a 
subcommittee that would recommend whether to place another local transportation sales 
tax measure before Solano County voters. 

Recommendation: Approve the following recommendations: 
I) Authorize the STA Chair to reform and appoint the members of the Local Funding 
Subcommittee; 
2) Direct the Local Funding Subcommittee to coordinate with the Executive Director and 

15 



the Project Consultant to assess the Measure E Expenditure Plan, sales tax ordinance, 
public information, and election results; and 
3) Request the Local Funding Subcommittee provide the STA Board, no later than the 
Board meeting of September 2003, with a recommendation pursuant to whether the STA 
should pursue placing a half cent sales tax measure for transportation on the ballot for the 
November 2004 general election. 

On a motion by Member Donahue, and a second by Member Silva, the Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation in one motion with the appointment of 
Members Silva, Augustine, Courville, and Chair Spering to the 2003 Local Funding 
Subcommittee. 

IX. ST A BUDGET WORKSHOP- STA's FY 03/04 Budget 
Daryl Halls provided an STA Board workshop for FY 2003-04. He reviewed estimated 
expenditures, operating revenue sources, expenditures, development of dedicated funds 
for project development, and indexing future Gas Tax and TDA contributions. 

Chair Spering requested review of the indexing ofTDA and Gas Tax process with the 
Technical Advisory Committee and the City Managers. 

Vice Chair MacMillan inquired about the implication to cities and Solano County for 
indexing and increased amounts of ofTDA funds. 

Daryl Halls noted the need for continued investment by member agencies to ensure the 
pursuit of priority projects, project readiness, and meeting the demands placed on the 
agency by member agencies. 

X. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

A. MTC/STA Transportation/Land Use 
Work Plan for FY 2003/04, FY 2004/05 and FY 2005/06 

B. California Bike to Work Week Update 

C. Transportation Funding Priorities 

D. Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Study-Status Report 

E. Highway Project Status Report 

F. Funding Opportunities Summary 

XI. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

16 



XII. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 7:35p.m. The next regular meeting is May 14, 2003 at 
6:00p.m. at Suisun City Hall. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Cassidy 
Clerk of the Board 

17 



Agenda Item VIIIB 
June 11, 2003 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Draft Minutes of the meeting of 

May28, 2003 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was called to order at approximately 
1:30 p.m. in the Solano Transportation Authority Conference Room. 

Present: 
TAC Members Present: 

Others Present: 

Dan Schiada 
Janet Koster 
Charlie Beck 
Dave Melilli 
Gary Cullen 
Dale Pfeiffer 
MarkAkaba 
Paul Wiese 

Morrie Barr 
Gian Aggarwal 
Ed Huestis 
Daryl Halls 
Dan Christians 
Mike Duncan 
Kim Cassidy 
Robert Guerrero 
Jennifer Tongson 

II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 

City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 

City of Fairfield 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 

III. REPORTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

Caltrans- None presented. 

MTC- None presented. 

19 



STA- Mike Duncan presented an updated federal project status report. 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Dave Melilli, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the consent calendar. 

A. Recommendation: Approve minutes of April23, 2003 
B. Funding Opportunities 
C. Updated ST A Meeting Schedule for 2003 

V. ACTION ITEMS 

A. FY 2003/04 Gas Tax and TDA Claim 

Daryl Halls reviewed the historical background of Gas Tax and TDA claims and how 
they fund STA's core operations. He identified issues pertaining to staffing and 
management costs which have increased since FY 2000 and recommended revenue 
options including indexing STA's annual gas tax and TDA contribution from member 
agencies. 

Dale Pfeiffer noted his opposition to indexing future Gas Tax and TDA claims without 
knowing future ST A funding needs. 

Paul Wiese noted he shared these concerns. 

Daryl Halls commented that TDA/Gas Tax funds less than 50% ofSTA's operating 
budget and that ST A was successfully leveraging other funding sources. He noted that 
indexing to the actual funding sources was more logical than indexing to the Bay Area 
CPI. He further commented that increased claim amounts will be needed to balance the 
budget and to fund the list of priority projects. 

Members of the TAC stated their support for providing adequate funds to meet the STA 
budget needs in FY 03/04 and requested staff bring back the issue of indexing as part of 
the FY 04/05 budget later this year. 

Daryl Halls indicated staff would support this revised recommendation. 

Recommendation: Forward to the STA Board the following recommendations: 1.) 
Approve indexing the STA's annual gas tax and TDA claim at the index rate of 2.1% of 
the aggregate Solano County total for gas tax and 2. 7% of the aggregate Solano County 
total for TDA beginning in FY 03-04 and 2.) Approve the FY 03/04 Gas Tax 
Contribution and TDA Claim Estimates as specified in Attachment D. 

On a motion by Dan Schiada, and a second by Dave Melilli, the STA TAC approved a 
revised recommendation as follows: Approve an additional $77,631 TDA allocation and 
an additional $703 Gas Tax allocation for FY 2003-04 and request staff reagendize 
indexing future Gas Tax and TDA claims as part of the FY 04/05 budget. 

20 



B. Local Streets and Roads Needs 

Mike Duncan identified MTC's methodology to identify actual capital shortfall for local 
streets and roads and transit for the Bay Area and the explained that the methodology was 
flawed, producing results implying a significant surplus for streets and roads needs. 
Mike Duncan provided an update on MTC's projected pavement and non-pavement 
needs for an accurate 25 year cost estimate. 

Recommendation: Recommend to the STA Board of Directors to request that MTC 
develop a policy to support 100% of the Preventive Maintenance Shortfall for Streets and 
Roads and to provide an equitable distribution of Track 1 revenue between Streets and 
Roads needs and Transit needs in the 2005 Regional Transportation Plan. 

On a motion by Dave Melilli, and a second by Paul Wiese, the STA TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

C. FY 2003-04 TDA Distribution for Solano County 

Mike Duncan noted that not all of the agencies had provided TDA estimates for FY 
2003-04 and recommended the item be tabled and reagendized at the June 25 TAC 
meeting. 

Recommendation: Recommend to the STA Board to approve the attached TDA Matrix 
for Solano County and recommend to the ST A Board to authorize the Executive Director 
to recommend to MTC approval ofFY 2003-04 TDA claims by member agencies made 
in accordance with the TDA matrix. 

On a motion by Janet Koster, and a second by Dan Schiada, the STA TAC approved 
tabling Agenda item V.C until the June 25, 2003 TAC meeting. 

Paul Wiese left at 2:45 

D. Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Technical Update-RFP, Budget and Scope of Work 

Dan Christians reviewed the additional assessment of immediate transportation planning 
needs for FY 2003-04 and the reduced overall cost of the plan. He provided an update of 
additional projects and plans required by MTC and the STA Board for FY 2003-04. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to: 1.) Authorize the 
Executive Director to submit an RFP for consultant services and 2.) Enter into a contract 
to prepare a technical update to the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan based on 
the attached preliminary Scope of Work and schedule, not to exceed $70,000. 

On a motion by Dave Melilli, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the STA TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

21 



E. MTC/STA Transportation Land Use Work Plan 
for FY 2003/04, FY 2004/05 and FY 2005/06 

Dan Christians highlighted the draft of the MTC/STA Transportation Land Use Work 
Plan for FY 2003/04, FY 2004/05 and FY 2005/06 and explained that the final version is 
expected to be presented to the ST A Board on June 11, 2003. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the 
proposed MTC/STA Transportation/Land Use Work Plan for FY 2003/04, FY 2004/05 
and FY 2005/06. 

On a motion by Mark Akaba, and a second by Dave Melilli, the STA TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

F. Selection of Consultant and Contract for Senior and Disabled Transit Study 

Robert Guerrero reviewed the supplemental report, explained the interview process for 
the selection of consultants for the Senior and Disabled Transit Study, and the proposals 
from two (2) consultant teams. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the ST A Board to: 
1.) Approve Nelson!Nygaard Transportation Consultants to complete the STA's Senior 
and Disabled Transit Study; and 2.) Negotiate a contract and finalize the scope of work 
with Nelson!Nygaard Transportation Consultant for an amount not to exceed $85,000. 

On a motion by Mark Akaba, and a second by Janet Koster, the STA TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

G. Letter of Support for the City of Suisun City's Application for the Safe Routes to 
School Program 

Jennifer Tongson explained Suisun City's request for a letter of support from the STA 
and application for $269,419 in the fourth cycle SR2S funding to make improvements on 
various bicycle, pedestrian safety and traffic projects. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board authorizing the 
Executive Director to forward a letter of support for the City of Suisun's Safe Routes to 
Schools application. 

On a motion by Janet Koster, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the STA TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

VI. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. 2005 RTP Transportation Sununit 
Dan Christians reviewed the fund sources, draft performance measures under 
development for the 2005 RTP, and the PowerPoint provided at the May 14,2003 STA 
Board meeting. 

22 



B. 1-80/6801780 Transit Corridor Study 
Dan Christians provided an update on the I-80/6801780 Transit Corridor Study. 

C. 2003 Congestion Management Program Update 
Robert Guerrero reviewed the update process to the 2003 Congestion Management Plan 
(CMP) and the revisions to the development schedule. 

D. Legislative Reports 
Dan Christians reviewed an updated Legislative Matrix. He noted no activity has 
occurred since April, 2003. 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:07 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, June 25, 2003 at 1:30 p.m. 

23 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

June 3, 2003 
STABoard 

Agenda Item VIII C 
June II, 2003 

RE: 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
FY 2002/03 Budget- 3'd Quarter Status Report and Proposed Budget Amendment 

Background 
Each year, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) develops its annual budget in cooperation 
with its eight member agencies. In June of 2002, the STA adopted a two-year budget (FY 
2002/03 and 2003/04) for the operations and programs of the STA. In November of2002, the 
budget was updated to include revised estimates of revenues and expenditures and to re-format 
the budget to better group with the programs for which the STA is responsible. A detailed 
budget amendment for FY 2003/04 has been prepared under a separate agenda item (see agenda 
item #IX.A). 

Discussion 
Attached for your information is the 3'd Quarter status report for the FY 2002/2003 budget. All 
of the STA's expenditures are tracking to annual budget expenditure estimates and available, 
with one exception. Under Capital Projects, the annual expenditure for the Jepson Parkway 
Project appears to have exceeded the annual available revenues. This reflects a pass through of 
$148,000 of federal earmark demonstration funds (TEA 21) to Suisun City for the design work 
for the Walters Road widening segment of the Jepson Parkway. This pass through took place 
after the adoption of the budget and staff is recommending the FY 2002/03 budget be amended 
to reflect this pass through of funds. 

Fiscal Impact 
None. The 3'a Quarter Status Report for FY 2002/03 is informational and the proposed 
adjustment to the FY 2002/03 budget is being recommended to reflect the pass through of federal 
demonstration funds to Suisun City for the Jepson Parkway. 

Recommendation 
Approve the following: 

1. Receive and file the FY 2002/03 Budget- 3rd Quarter Status Report 
2. Amendment to FY 2002/03 Budget as specified in Attachment B 

Attachments: A. 
B. 

FY 2002/03 Budget- 3rd Quarter Status Report 
Proposed Amendment to FY 2002/03 Budget 

25 



I 

ST A TOA Plam!ng & Admin. (Op) 

STA Gas Tax Contribution (Op) 

Gas Tu lntenlst 

STASTIPPPM 
Congestion Management Planring and Adnin 

BAAQMO/AB 434 
Project Management Fmds-No. Comector 

Project Management Ftn:ls-l.ao/680/SR12 

STIPTAP 

Subrolaf .. 
SolanoUnks Plarring and Markeling{ST AF) 

Stale Tnmsit Assisllmce for Plarring and Ma!ketllliJ 

STIP 

STIPISTP Swap {first phase) 

STIP!STP Swap {second phase-Elrpenditt.w Plall) 

Congestioll Management PlaiYlillQ and Adm!nistratklll 

ST!PfSTP Swap (third phase-Corridor Study) 

STIPTAP 
STA STIP PPM 

p !I(SNCI} 

SCIMTC 

SCIBMQMO 

YSAQMO Fund Balance 

SCI BMQMD Fll!ld BalallCe 

Subtotal 

TOTAL., ALL REVENUE 

ATTACHMENT A 
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO FY 2002-03 BUDGET 
June 11 , 2003 

FY02-03 

$286,61 

$266,61 

$364,14 
$270,00C 

$26,760 

$215,000 

$875,900 

$11,235,672 

FY02-03 

$266,61 

$286,61 

$364,14< 

$270,00< 
$26,76< 

$215.000 

$875,900 

$11,363,672! 

26 

0 

ST A Salaries & Benefrts 

STA Part TIIllEIIComp Time/Overtime 
STA SeiVices and Supples 

Board Expenses 

SNCI Salaries & Benefits 
SNCI Part time!Comp Time/Overtime 

SNCI Servicea & Supplies 

ST A Contingency 

Contributions to ST A Reserve Accolllll 

s-...t p- ""' Sol;:loollnks Brochure 

, DixDfl"Aubl.m COmmuter Rail Study 

Conlnl Costa Commuter Rail Stuo:fy 
Project Mall<.eling Program 

Model Development 

ST A Model Maintenance 

Brpelldlhn Plan 

Conidor Study (Seg. 2-7) 

Col!idor Study- Unprogrnmmed 

STIP Technical Assistance (Coison,PDM) 

Project Delivery Assistance 
ST AF Ftn:l Balance 

Sub/olaf 

FY02-03 FY 02-03 REV. 

$700,477 $700,477 

$16,583 $16,583 

$453,272 $453,272 
$38,140 $38,140 

so " $30,000 $30,000 

$1,238,472 $1,238,472 

$25,000 $25,000 

$56,000 $56,000 

$50,000 $50,000 
$95,000 $95,000 

$400,000 $400,000 

$80,000 $80,000 
$245,000 $245,000 

$350,000 $350,000 

$350,000 $350,000 
$50,000 $50,000 

$70,000 $70,000 

$0 $0 

$1,771,000 $1,771,000 



STA QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
Third Quarter FY 2002-03 (75% of Year Complete) 

Prelim Station Design 
I Capital 

L .•• ;T •• ,;;,;Siudles (FF, RV, Vallejo) 

LOCAL AGENCY PROJECTS 

July 1, 2002. March 31,2003 
EXPENDITURES 

$939,555 

ATTACHMENT B 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

Background: 

June 4, 2003 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Kim Cassidy, Administrative Services Director 
Contract Amendment #8 to City of Vacaville 
for Administrative Services 

Agenda Item VIII.D 
June 11, 2003 

In order to successfully implement the variety of planning, project and program priorities of the 
STA Board, it is imperative that adequate staff resources are available and staff is organized in 
an efficient manner to effectively implement the policy direction of the STA Board. In 1996, the 
STA separated from the County of Solano and became a separately staffed agency. At that time, 
the STA contracted with the City ofVacaville to provide administrative support services. These 
services are renewed on an annual basis and have included the following: 

1. Accounting Services 
2. Legal Services 
3. Personnel Services 

In FY 2001-02 these services were budgeted in the amount of$52,820 ($32,000 for accounting, 
$6,000 for personnel and $14,820 for legal) 

In July 2002, Charles 0. Lamoree was retained as STA Legal Counsel through a separate 
consultant agreement with the ST A. 

Discussion: 
The STA's annual administrative services support contract with the City of Vacaville is 
scheduled to expire in June 2003. The City of Vacaville continues to provide the STA with 
efficient and quality accounting and personnel services at an affordable and cost-effective rate. 
Staff recommends renewing the administrative services contract with the City of Vacaville for 
Accounting and Personnel Services for FY 2003/04. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The fiscal impact is a total annual cost of $38,000 to be covered by the STA ($25,460 = 67%) 
and SNCI's ($12,540 = 33%) from STA and SNCI's Services budget's for FY 2003/04. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to extend the Administrative Services Contract with the City of 
Vacaville for Accounting and Personnel Services for FY 2003/04 for an amount not to exceed 
$38,000. 

29 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

Background: 

June 4, 2003 
STABoard 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 
Kim Cassidy, Administrative Services Director 
Revision to ST A Accounting Policies and Procedures 
for Funds/Grants Management 

Agenda Item VIII.E 
June 11, 2003 

In late 2002, Caltrans' Audits and Investigations Division conducted a Pre-award Evaluation at 
STA for the Planning Congestion Relief Program (PCRP) grant awarded to STA for the I-
80/680/780 Corridor Transit Study. The two purposes of the evaluation were 1) to determine 
whether the draft Agreement contains the required fiscal provisions and 2) to determine whether 
ST A's accounting system is capable of accumulating and segregating reasonable, allocable, and 
allowable project costs. 

There were no findings against the first purpose and two findings against the second purpose. 
Finding 2 stated that the STA did not have an indirect cost allocation plan (CAP) and that STA 
should not be reimbursed for indirect costs. A consultant (MAXIMUS) was hired in January 
2003 to develop a plan for STA. The STA Board adopted the plan in May 2003 and STA will 
use this plan to recover appropriate indirect costs against project expenses. Two sections of 
Finding I involved potential inappropriate mileage rates for travel and contractor fee mark-up on 
subcontractor costs. These items have been investigated and corrected and procedures 
implemented to ensure correct charges on contractor invoices. 

However, one section of Finding 1 stated " ... the Recipient does not have procedures in place to 
prevent and timely detect improper recording of project costs." An internal evaluation of the 
ST A Accounting Policies and Procedures determined that detailed procedures for grants/funds 
management needed to be developed and implemented. 

Discussion: 
STA staff developed proposed procedures that will address the Auditor's finding by providing 
systematic, definitive methods for managing grants and other fund sources in order to ensure 
costs are properly verified and allocated, reimbursements are processed and received in a timely 
manner, and easily "auditable" records are established and maintained. Additionally, these 
procedures establish several "checks and balances" for grants and other funds. The proposed 
procedures, Grants/Funds Management, are included as attachment A. 

31 



Fiscal Impact: 
The proposed procedures establish a methodology for accurate accounting and validation of 
allocable costs for grants and other funds in order to ensure grant reimbursements are accurate 
and processed in a timely manner. 

Recommendation: 
Adopt the Grants/Funds Management procedures specified in Attachment A and authorize the 
Executive Director to incorporate Attachment A into the STA Accounting Policies and 
Procedures Manual. 

Attachment 
A. Grants/Funds Management Procedures 

32 



ATTACHMENT A 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual 

Accounting 
System: GRANTS/FUNDS MANAGEMENT Date Approved: 6/11/03 

Objectives: 
• Accurate accountability of all allocable costs to appropriate fund sources. 
• Payment of grants/funds invoices on a timely basis 
• Proper classification of all revenues and expenditures within the general ledger 
• Reimbursements of grants/funds revenues on a timely basis 

Policies: 
• Program/Project Manager is responsible for the accuracy of all revenues and costs against the 

applicable Program and/ or Project 
• Program/Project Manager is responsible for the timely preparation of reimbursements from 

applicable Program and/ or Project sources 

Detailed 
Procedures: 

Step 1-
Receipt/ processing of 
grants/funds invoices 

Received by the Administrative Services Director (ASD); "date 
stamps" the invoice; reviews and forwards to the Accounting 
Assistant (AA) 

Logged (by Vendor) by the Accounting Assistant 
• AA assigns Fund/Expense Code (in pencil). 
• AA attaches supporting documentation and Fund/Project 

matrix (2 copies). 
• AA forwards to Administrative Services Director for 

distribution. 

• ASD verifies coding and supporting documentation. 
• ASD forwards to Program/Project Manager (PM) within 5 

working days of receipt by ST A. 

• PM reviews and validates charges 
• PM reviews and validates Fund/Expense code 
• PM initials and dates invoice to authorize payment 
• PM initials and dates one copy of matrix to verify fund 

balance; retains second copy for Program/Project file. 
• PM returns validated invoice to ASD. 

• ASD forwards validated invoice and matrix to Executive 
Director (ED) for review/ signature. 

33 



Solano Transportation Authority 
Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual 

Step 2-
Payments of Grants/Funds 
Invoices 

Step 3a-
Processing of 
Grants/Funds 
Reimbursement Requests 

• ED reviews, signs and returns to ASD. 

• ASD reviews and forwards to AA. 

• AA logs into Program/Project spreadsheet. 
• AA Makes copies (file copies and program/ project copies) 
• AA places copy of invoice in Vendor File. 
• AA provides copy of signed invoice and spreadsheet to 

Assistant Prgm/Proj. Manager (APM). 

• APM files invoice copy and spreadsheet in Grant/Funds 
folder. 

• APM updates Cash Flow /Reimbursement Tracking Sheet. 

• AA records in" Accounts Payable" file. 

• Accounting Assistant forwards invoice to the City of Vacaville 
for payment. 

• AA receives Accounts Payable check from Vacaville. 
• AA verifies payable against invoice. 
• AA updates Program/Project spreadsheet 
• AA "Clears" Accounts Payable file. 
• AA files copy with Vendor Invoice. 
• AA provides copy of Accounts Payable check to APM. 

• APM files copy of check in Grant/Funds folder, attached to 
invoice, as an item for future reimbursement request. 

• AA mails check to Vendor. 

• APM prepares annual "Master Calendar" for reimbursement 
requests. 

• APM prepares Reimbursement Request paperwork. 
• APM attaches invoices and supporting documents from 

Funds folders. 
• APM attaches "Buck Slip" with distribution instructions and 

reimbursement fund codes. 
• APM forwards to PM. 

• PM checks for accuracy and supporting documents, initials 
and returns to APM. 

34 



Solano Transportation Authority 
Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual 

Step3b-
Receipt of Grants/Funds 
Reimbursements 

• APM forwards to ASD for review. 

• ASD reviews and forwards to ED for review/ signature. 

• ED reviews, signs and returns to ASD. 

• ASD reviews and forwards to AA. 

• AA logs into Program/Project spreadsheet. 
• AA records in" Accounts Receivable" file. 
• AA makes and distributes copies in accordance with Buck Slip 

instructions. 
• AA forwards paperwork to City of Vacaville to record in 

City's "Accounts Receivable" file. 
• AA follows up in 30 days to determine status of 

reimbursement (Priority). 
• AA provides one copy of signed Reimbursement Request to 

APM. 

• APM files Reimbursement Request in Grants/Funds folder. 
• APM updates Cash Flow /Reimbursement Tracking Sheet. 

• Administrative Assistant mails Reimbursement Request to 
appropriate Funding Agency; updates mail log. 

• ASD receives Accounts Receivables check from funding 
agency; reviews and forwards to AA. 

• AA verifies against Reimbursement Request. 
• AA "clears" Accounts Receivables file and notifies the City of 

Vacaville to clear their "Accounts Receivable" file. 
• AA assigns Fund Number from Buck Slip instructions 

attached to Reimbursement Request or contacts APM or PM 
for assistance with proper code. 

• AA provides copy of Accounts Receivable check to APM. 

• APM files check copy in Grants/Funds folder, attaches to 
Reimbursement Request. 

• APM updates Cash Flow /Reimbursement Tracking Sheet. 

• AA deposits check. 

35 



Solano Transportation Authority 
Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual 

Step4-
Program/Project Manager 
validation of all allocable 
revenues and expenditures 
to applicable Programs 
and/ or Projects. 

• AA downloads a Revenue Detail Report and an Expenditure 
Detail Report from the VPN system no later than the 15th of 
each month for all Revenues/Expenditures through FY. 

• AA assigns a Director's name for each Account Number; 
writes initials on report. 

• AA prepares a memo for distribution to all Directors, In Turn, 
for review/validation/reclassifications of all applicable 
accounts. 

• AA forwards Reports Binder to first Director. 

• Director reviews detail report and validates 
revenues/ expenditures or determines reclassifications; 
prepares reclassification summary. 

• Director completes review within two-business days; signs 
and dates memo. 

• Director forwards binder and process continues until all 
directors have reviewed the reports. 

• ASD receives the reports binder last. 

• ASD reviews reports binder for accounts assigned to ED. 
• ASD prepares reclassification summary from information 

provided by the directors. 
• ASD forwards reports binder to ED. 

• ED reviews reports binder with comments from directors and 
attached reclassification summaries. 

• ED schedules as meeting topic at first weekly Budget Meeting 
of the subsequent month. 

• ED forwards the reports binder to ASD. 

• ASD compiles reclassifications summaries into one inclusive 
summary. 

• ASD provides reclassifications summary to the City of 
Vacaville on a quarterly basis. 

• AA verifies reclassifications on the subsequent Revenue Detail 
Report and Expenditure Detail Report prior to forwarding to 
Directors. 

• ASD schedules meeting with Vacaville on a quarterly or as 
need basis. 

36 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 4, 2003 
STA Board 
Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

Agenda Item VIII.F 
June 11, 2003 

Acceptance of Cal trans Community Based Transportation Planning Grant 
($60,000) for the Countywide Pedestrian/Trails Plan (Phase 3c) 

The ST A submitted a grant proposal for the State Planning and Research Community Based 
Transportation Planning Grant program to complete the Solano Countywide Pedestrian/ Trails 
Plan in November 2001. STA requested $60,000 to analyze and develop a plan with 
implementation strategies to develop a comprehensive countywide pedestrian/ trails system. In 
October 2002, Caltrans sent a letter confirming the STA's application for the Pedestrian/Trails 
Plan was approved (See Attachment A). However, shortly thereafter impact of the state budget 
deficit began to become more acute. Caltrans and STA staff continued to work together to 
secure the funding from this grant program. 

Discussion: 
Recently, Caltrans communicated that the STA will receive the $60,000 grant for FY 2002-03 to 
complete the Countywide Pedestrian/Trails Plan. Caltrans requires a resolution from the STA 
Board accepting the grant to complete the grant award process. Attachment B is a proposed 
resolution, which would complete the necessary paperwork needed prior to Cal trans 
Headquarters authorizing the grant allocation. 

Upon approval by the ST A Board and Cal trans, this grant will fund the Countywide Pedestrian! 
Trails Plan Phase 3c. The work currently being completed by Landpeople for Phase 3b focuses 
on the Bay Trail aspect in Solano County due to the limited funding, the majority of which is 
funded through the Bay Trail program. The $60,000 grant provided by the Community Based 
Transportation Grant Program will be used to provide implementation recommendations for the 
rest of Solano County where a pedestrian or similar TLC type project and appropriate trail is 
desired. The STA's Trails Advisory Committee (TRAC) (or its successor- proposed to become 
the Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) with a broader based membership to be formed) will 
continue to assist in the development of the Countywide Pedestrian/Trails Plan Phases 3b & 3c. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None to the STA General Fund. 

37 



Recommendation: 
Approve a resolution authorizing the Executive Director to accept a $60,000 Community Based 
Transportation Planning Grant from Caltrans for the Countywide Pedestrian/Trails Plan Phase 
3c. 

Attachment: A. Caltrans grant request approval letter 
B. Resolution accepting Caltrans Community Based Transportation 

Grant 

38 



t-'HNH:OUNIL 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
DMSION OF TRANSPORTATION PLANNING. MS-32 
I 120 N STREIIT -10- BOX 9428U 

! CRAMEN"TO. CA 942U·OOO I 
r ONEC91~l653-1818 
F,\X lq 161 6~3·1 JJ7 

October 25, 2002 

Mr. Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Halls: 

916 653 4569 P.02/05 

ATTACHMENT A 

Fl~x )'our pow~r! 
8~ t:nugv ~Jflrie,,t.' 

I am pleased to announce your Transportation Planning Grant Project titled: 
Solano Countywide Trails in the amount of $60,000 State Highway Account 
Community-Based Transportation Planning funds has been approved for the 
2002/2003 fiscal year. 

The scope of work and project schedule must be updated as needed prior to 
the grant funds being awarded. Please do not incur any reimbursable costs 
until you have received final approval from the California Department of 
Transportation (Department). 

If you have any immediate questions, contact Mr. Tim Sable of the 
Department's District 4 Office of Partnership and Transportation Studies at 
(805) 549-3130. 

Sincerely, 

JOAJ~ C. SOLLENBERGER 
Chief 
Division ofTransportation Planning 

..:CaltnvtJ ilnpfoWS mobiliq aaoss California .. 

39 



Mr. Daryl Halls 
October 25, 2002 
Page2 

t-'HNH!:iUNIC 

c: Randall Iwasaki, District 4 Director (Acting) 

916 653 4569 

Helena Culik-Caro, District 4 Deputy District Director of Planning 
Stephen Yokoi, Supervising Transportation Planner 
Melissa Joshi, Chief, Community Planning Branch 
Jean Finney, Senior Transportation Planner 
Doug Sibley, Senior Transportation Planner 
Tim Sable, Senior Transportation Planner 
Steve Heminger, Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
Robert Gurerrero, Solano Transportation Authority 

"Ctlltra,s improve.~ mobility across California" 

40 

P.03/05 



ATTACHMENT B 

RESOLUTION 2003-15 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ACCEPT THE FISCAL 

YEAR 2002/2003 PLANNING GRANT FROM THE CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (CAL TRANS) DIVISION OF 

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING FOR THE 
COUNTYWIDE PEDESTRIAN/TRAILS PLAN PHASE 3C 

WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), Division of 
Transportation Planning requested qualified applicants to submit project applications for 
Fiscal Year 2003 planning grants to be considered by Cal trans; and 

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) was authorized by resolution to 
submit a planning grant application for the Countywide Pedestrian/Trails Plan Phase 3C 
on November 14, 2001; and 

WHEREAS, the STA was notified by Caltrans that the application was approved to 
receive a Caltrans Community Based Transportation Planning Grant in the amount of 
$60,000; and 

WHEREAS, the project must begin by June 30, 2003 and be completed by May 31, 
2004; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the STA Board of Directors accept the 
Fiscal Year 2003 Planning Grant from the Caltrans Division of Transportation Planning; 
and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that STA Board of Directors authorize the Executive 
Director or his designee to execute all Fund Transfer Agreements, Master Agreements, 
Program Supplemental Agreements, Fund Exchange Agreements, and any amendments 
thereto with Caltrans in connection with the project described herein; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this Resolution shall be transmitted to 
Caltrans, the grant provider. 

James Spering, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed, and adopted by 
said Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this 11th day of June, 2003, 

Attested: 

Kim Cassidy, Clerk of the Board 
41 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 4, 2003 
STA Board 
Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 
Selection of Consultant and Contract for 
2003 Senior and Disabled Transit Study 

Agenda Item VIII G 
June 11, 2003 

The STA's Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Transit Element, completed and adopted 
by the STA Board on May 8, 2002, recommended a further study to focus on new or updated 
senior and disabled transit services. The purpose of the study is to develop a vision and detailed 
implementation plan for future senior and disabled service through extensive public outreach, 
data collection, projected service demand, and projected funding needed for service providers. 

The Senior and Disabled Transit Study will provide implementation recommendations that may 
be incorporated into: 1.) future updates of the CTP Transit Element, 2.) Solano County transit 
providers' short- and long-range transit plans, 3.) new funding revenues for transit services, and 
4.) provide direction to the STA for future expansion of the Solano Paratransit Service. 

In April 2003, STA staff distributed the Senior and Disabled Transit Study Request for Proposals 
(RFP) to several transportation consultants. STA staff also formed an interview panel consisting 
of (1) member appointed by the Solano Links Consortium, (1) PCC member, (1) STA staff, (1) 
outside transportation provider, and (1) Area Agency on Aging member. 

Discussion: 
STA staff received proposals from Nelson!Nygaard Transportation Consultants and Urbitran 
Associates to develop the Senior and Disabled Transit Study. Both firms were interviewed on 
May 23, 2003 by the interview panel specified above. The interview panel used a point system 
and questions to rate each consultant's abilities in the following categories: qualifications, project 
understanding, project manager's experience, consultant's work plan, schedule, and availability. 

Both firms scored high and were well qualified to conduct the study. However, the panel 
selected Nelson!Nygaard Transportation Consultants (including Jerry Kaplan and Associates as a 
project advisor) by a slight margin based primarily on the firm's project manager and the 
consultant team's previous in-depth experience in developing paratransit and senior transit plans 
for the Bay Area and various Solano County transit operators. Recent reference checks were also 
conducted on Nelson!Nygaard's proposed project manager, Richard Weiner, and he received 
very strong recommendations. 

43 



ST A staff proposes to finalize the scope of work and contract to begin working with the 
Nelson!Nygaard in July with the goal of completing the study by December 2003. This study is 
pursuing an aggressive 6 months completion deadline in order for it to be incorporated into the 
Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan Update, scheduled for completion by February 2004. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None to the STA General Operations Fund. The Senior and Disabled Transit Study will be 
funded through the State Transit Assistance Funds-Northern Counties ($20,000) and State 
Transit Assistance Funds Regional-Paratransit Program ($80,000). 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the ST A Executive Director to negotiate a contract and finalize the scope of work with 
Nelson/Nygaard Transportation Consultants for the Senior and Disabled Transit Study for an 
amount not to exceed $85,000. 

44 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

June 3, 2003 
STA Board 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 

Agenda Item VIIIH 
June 11, 2003 

RE: Reprogranuning City of Fairfield 2002 STIP Funds to the 2004 STIP 

Background: 
In 2001, the STA Board of Directors authorized a "swap" of2002 State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP) funds with Federal Surface Transportation Program (STP) 
transportation planning funds to provide STA staff and consultant support for the I-80/680/780 
Corridor Study, Truck Scales Relocation Study, the Expenditure Plan for Measure E, a new 
countywide traffic forecasting model, and general project monitoring and planning. This 
STIP/STP swap was made possible though an agreement between the STA and the City of 
Fairfield to allocate $1,165,000 in the 2002 STIP to the City of Fairfield for three projects (see 
Attachment A) in order to "free-up" an equal amount of Federal STP funds previously 
progranuned for the City of Fairfield. The Metropolitan Transportation Conunission (MTC) 
subsequently allocated the STP funds to STA for transportation planning. 

Discussion: 
The City of Fairfield received their FY 2002-03 STIP allocation for two of the three projects 
prior to the problems with the State budget that effectively froze all STIP allocations from 
December 2002- April2003. Although the allocation request for $158,000 for the Central Way 
Overlay project is currently at the California Transportation Commission (CTC) for 
consideration, this project will not be allocated this fiscal year and is unlikely to be allocated in 
FY 2003-04. Because of the condition of the roadway, the City of Fairfield cannot wait several 
years for an allocation to complete the project. 

The STIP funds for this project may be reprogrammed in the 2004 STIP to another Fairfield 
project, thus providing the full $1,165,000 ofSTIP funds to the City of Fairfield for the 
STIP/STP swap. 

Fiscal Impact: 
There is no impact to ST A General Funds or to the amount of STIP funds available to Solano 
County. STIP funds not used in a STIP cycle may be allowed to lapse and reprogrammed in the 
next STIP cycle (2004 STIP). 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to reprogram $158,000 in 2002 STIP funds to the 2004 STIP 
for a project to be identified by the City of Fairfield. 

Attachment 
A. 2002 STIP Program 

45 



-1> 
0\ 

REVISED 2002 STIP 
2002 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 

Solano Transportation Authority 
February 27, 2002 

li'VM/il~ 1i'VIl<:lf\. 

Proposed STIP Funding 
(Dollars in 0001s) 

Fll04/os I Fl!osto6 Tota!ll 
INew 
Rr><>tf RPh<>hilft,.tinn fR -~Pn<>r<>t;,.;---P,.niPrt<:\ ~-- I I I I 2,000.0 I 2,000. 

Benicia, West "K" Street Overlay ($"'i54KJ 1 1 1 I I I II 
Dixon, South Lincoln Street Overla ($105K) 
Fairfield, Hillbom Pavement Improvements ($364K 
Rio Vista, Front Street Rehabilitation ($74K) 
Solano County, Various Roads Overlay ($393K) 
SuisWl Citv, Pavement Rehabilitation ($140K) 
Vacaville, Nut Tree Road Resurfacing ($342K) 
Vallejo, Lemon Street Rehabilitation {$428K)_ 

IIDixon 
! Rail Station 

IIBarua Viaduct 

Ill% PPM 
-80 Reliever/Jepson Parkway 
{ alleio Ferry T enninal 

I!Baylink Ferry Maintenance Facility 
111-80/680 Interchange Project 

I Totals 

145.0 
300.0 
125.0 

1,735.0 

400.0 
250.0 2,000.0 2, 

1,000.0 
225.0 1,000.0 1,225.0 

144.0 
4,9oo.o't i 
1,200 O_j_ 

425.0 
-1-

7,544.0 3,000.0 

i 6,900.0 
3,000 o:_J 3,100.0 

7,200.0 4,535.0 

10,200.0 17,535.0 

645.0 
362.0 
!58. 

289. 
uoo. 
7,425.0 

425.0 
11,73_~0. 

40,014.0 

* This project is part of a STIP/STP Swap to provide $1.165 million in funding for the I-80/I680/I780 Corridor Study which is the difference between the $40.014 million and the $38.849 million. 

s 
("') 

~ 
> 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 4, 2003 
STA Board 
Jennifer Tongson, Projects Assistant 
STA Letter of Support for the City of Suisun City's 
Application for the Safe Routes to Schools Program 

Agenda Item VIII.I 
June 11, 2003 

The Safe Routes to Schools (SR2S) program is a federal transportation safety program that 
provides funding for the construction of bicycle, pedestrian safety, and traffic calming projects. 
Safe Routes to Schools funds are available through a statewide competitive process that requires 
the submission of proposals for funding. Approximately $22 million is available in the 4th cycle 
of the SR2S program. 

Discussion: 
The City of Suisun City is submitting an application for $269,419 in 4th cycle SR2S funding to 
make improvements on Driftwood Drive, fronting the Crescent Elementary School. The 
proposed project site is located along Driftwood Drive between Marina Boulevard and 
Whispering Bay Lane. Proposed improvements include the installation of a crosswalk on the 
southwest comer of Driftwood and Marina, installation of a bike lane on Driftwood from Marina 
to Whispering Bay Lane, and the reconfiguration of the roadway circle on the southeast comer of 
Driftwood and Whispering Bay Lane. The City of Suisun City is requesting a letter of support 
from the STA to include in the project application. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to forward a letter of support for the City of Suisun City's Safe 
Routes To Schools application. 

Attachment: 
A: Letter from the City of Suisun City Requesting a Letter of Support 
B: Location Map 
C: Preliminary Cost Estimate 

47 



. I .. 

/ciTY C~UNCIL 
/1 

ATTACHMENT A 

MAY 1 9 2003 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Jajnes P. Spering, Mayor 
Pedro "Pete~· M. Sanchez, Mayor Pro-Tetn 
Jane Day 
Michael A. Segala 
Sharon Ventura 

CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

May 15,2003 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

701 Civic Center Blvd. 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Incorporated October 9, 1868 

SUBJECT: SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROGAM APPLICATION: 

Fmt and Thitd Tuesday 
Every Month 

DRIFfWOOD DRIVE FROM MARINA BOULEY ARD TO WHISPERING 
BAY LANE 

Dear Mr. Halls: 

The City of Suisun. City's Public Works Department is currently preparing an application for federal . 
grant funding thiough the Safe Routes to School Program (SR2S), and is seeking your support of the 
City-proposed project. Attached for your reference are the following: a) Location Map, b) Drawings 
indicating proposed improvements, and c) Preliminary Cost Estimate. The improvements are aimed 
at addressing safety concerns for the students, the staff, and the general public. 

The proposed project consists of the following improvements fronting the Crescent Elementary 
School: 

• South-west comer of Driftwood Drive and Marina Boulevard: Reconfiguration of curb return 
and installation of crosswalk and new curb ramp at centerline of return. 

• Driftwood Drive from Marina Boulevard to Whispering Bay Lane: · Installation of a bike lane 
on the south side of the roadway. Due to inadequate roadway width, the installation requires 
that the two existing sidewalk bulb-outs be removed .. 

• Sout-east comer of Driftwood Drive and Whispering Bay Lane: Reconfiguration of the 
roadway circle on the south-east comer to ensure proper alignment with the relocation of the 
easterly leg of Josiah Way. The relocation of Josiah Way is part of the work on the new 
Harbor Village Subdivision. 

We are scheduled to submit our SR2S application on May 28, 2003, and would appreciate it if you 
could forward to our Department a letter of support for the project prior to that date. We firmly 
believe that this project, based on its merits, will receive high scores from the scoring committee. 

DEPARTMENTS: AREA CODE (707) 

ADMINISTRATION 421·7300 • pLANNING 421·7335 • BUILDING 421-7310 • FINANCE 421-7320 

FIRE 425-9133 • RECREATION & COMMUNI1Y SERVICES 4$1-7200 • POLICE 421-7373 • PUBLIC WORKS 421-7340 
. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY ~1-7309 FAX 421-7366 

K:\Nick\PROJECTS\Safe Routes to Schooi\Safe Route to School Program- Dha''tfs- Letter of SUpPort 05f503.DOC 



Mr. Daryl K. Halls 
May15,2003 
Page2 

· However, we also finnly believe that the level of support obtained for the project will have a more 
siguificantimpact on the committee's decision to award the funding to the project. 

We would gladly discuss with you in detail the extent of the project. ·If you require any information 
or have any questions, please contact Nick Lozano at (707) 421-7344, or via e-mail at 
:fiiozan:o@suisun.com. 

Sincerely, 

.··_)/_udv~Lf;~ 
.Gerald "Gary'' B. Cullen, Jr., P .E. 
Director of Public Works/CityEngineer 

Bnciosures 

49 
i<.:'iNick\PR0JECTS\S3fe Routes to Schoot\Saie Route to SchoOl ProWam- Dhalls - Letter of Support 051503.Dbc 



ATTACHMENT B 

LOCATION MAP 
DRIFTWOOD DRIVE AT CRESCENT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROGRAM 

I DTZ 

~ Jl 
CJ "' . "' . 

DAY 
PARK 

J'<l-NJJ~ 

MARINA 
SHOPPING 

CENTER 

WAY 

di 
s 

I 

" D' 

w 
z 
< 
-' 

_,., 
POINT 

~ 
North 

~. I. s 

DR:cTWO[J C 

f:RFSCFNT 

D 
SCHOOL 

FR4~ !SCo 
FRANCISCO w rr 

"' <'L 
z " '-' 

"' w 
4: Q_ z 

"" 
:r: <>: "' Q_ w 

50 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

ATTACHMENT C 

DRIFTWOOD DRIVE FRONTING CRESCENT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Preliminary Cost Estimate for Safe Routes to School Program 

A) Reconfiguration of Curb Return at SW Corner of Driftwood Drive and Marina Boulevard 
B) Removal of Bulb-Outs and Installation of Bike Lane 
C) Reconfiguration of Circle at SE Corner of Driftwood Drive and Whispering Bay Lane 

Description Quantity Units Unit Cost Total Cost 
Mobilization 1 LS 4,500.00 4,500.00 
Construction Area Signs 1 LS 1,250.00 1,250.00 
Water Pollution Control 1 LS 2,000.00 2,000.00 
Traffic Control 1 LS . 2,000.00 2,000.00 
Clearing and Grubbing 1 LS 2,250.00 2,250.00 
Relocate Roadside Sign 7 EA 250.00 1,750.00 

.. Remove Tree 10 EA 350.00 3,500.00 
Remove AC Sidewalk 70 LF 2.00 140.00 
Remove Curb and Gutter 600 LF 10.00 . 6,000.00 
Remove Irrigation 3,500 SF 2.00 7,000.00 
Remove Catch Basin and Abandon Pipe 2 EA 1,000.00 2,000.00 
Remove AC Pavement . 2,800 SF 6.50 18,200.00 
Adjust Manhole Covers to Grade . 2 EA 400.00 800.00 
Adjust Water Valve cover to Grade 3 EA 200.00 600.00 
Reconfigure Curb Return/New Curb Ramp 1 LS 6,000.00 6,000c00 
Lime Treatment (4% Lime, Depth of 18") 21,000 SF 2:00 42,000.00 
4" Asphalt Concrete (Type A) . 170 TON 65.00 11,050.00 
18' Aggregate Base (Ciass2) 775 TON 40.00 31,000.00 
Road Stabilization Fabric 6,800 SF 3.00 20,400.00 
PCC Curb and Gutter 750 LF 20.00 15,000.00 
4" PCC Sidewalk (4.5' Wide) 2,775 SF 5.00 13,875.00 
4" PCC Sidewalk (7' Wide) 1,200 SF 6.00 7,200.00 
Catch Basin 1 EA 2,500.00 2,500.00 
Sod and Irrigation 1,200 SF 6.00 7,200.00 
Trees (24" Box) 4 EA 

-
150.00 600.00 

Roadside Signs 3 EA 350.00 1,050.00 
Bike Lane Signs 2 EA 350.00 700.00 
Bike Lane Striping (Thermoplastic) 1,000 LF 2.50 2,500.00 
Bike Lane Pavement Marking (Thermoplastic) 18 SF ·15.00 270.00 
Thermoplastic Striping 400 LF 2.50 1,000.00 
Pavement Marking_ 80 SF 15.00 1,200.00 
SUBTOTAL (BID ITEMS) 215,535.00 

!GRAND TOTAL . 1269,418.751 

51 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background 

June 4, 2003 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item VIII.J 
June 11, 2003 

Approval of Specified Management Incentives for STA Management Staff 
and Exempt Employees Job Classifications 

Currently, the STA has a total of 14 full time staff that support and implement the policy 
direction of the STA Board and deliver the priority projects for its eight member agencies. Of 
these, seven are classified as exempt employees. The exempt employees consist of the Executive 
Director, four department directors (Assistant Executive Director/Director of Planning, Director 
of Projects, SNCI Program Director and Clerk of the Board/ Administrative Services Director), 
and two additional exempt positions (Program Manager/Analyst and SNCI Program 
Manager/ Analyst). By definition, each of these positions is salaried and not eligible to receive 
overtime pay. Generally, the STA's dedicated management staff work a large number of extra 
hours beyond the standard 40 hour work week. 

Discussion: 
Over the past six months, I have met with STA management staff to discuss a variety of 
organizational and staffing issues. This was predicated partially on the development of the 
FY 2003/04 budget update and the development of a scope of work for a full salary and benefits 
survey in FY 2003/04. Management staff identified a variety of potential issues to consider in 
the study (see attachment A). Two of these items I am recommending the ST A adopt as part of 
the FY 2003/04 budget amendment and authorize staff to implement effective July I, 2003, at 
the beginning of the new fiscal year. The third item I plan to agendize in July as part of an update 
to the STA's policies and procedures The two recommended management incentives are as 
follows: 

I. Implement a monthly mileage allowance of $200 per month for department directors 
2. Establish administrative leave of 80 hours per year for directors and 40 hours per year 

for other exempt employees 

Currently, STA reimburses its department directors for mileage at the federally allowed 
reimbursable rate of 36.5 cents per mile (schedule to be modified to 36 cents per mile in FY 
2003/04). This reimbursement process results in extra paperwork and administrative cost per 
month and per year. The STA benefits package does not have any provisions for administrative 
leave or compensation time for its management and/or exempt employees. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The budgeted fiscal impact for implementing a $200 per month mileage allowance for four 
directors is $9,600 per year, but the actual cost to the agency will be somewhat less. The 
administrative leave will provide exempt employees with additional hours to compensate for 

53 



extra hours worked which may result in a higher rate of accrued vacation/sick leave time, but the 
STA caps the maximum accrual limit for vacation time at 320 hours per employee and does not 
cash out sick leave hours for employees when they leave the agency. 

Recommendation: 

Approve the following amendments to the STA's benefits beginning in FY 2003/04: 

1. A monthly mileage allowance for department directors of $200 per month. 
2. Administrative leave of 80 hours per year for department directors and 40 hours per year 

for other exempt employees. 

54 



DATE: 
TO: 

June4, 2003 
STABoard 

Agenda Item VIII.K 
June II, 2003 

FROM: 
RE: 

Dan Christians, Assistant Executive Director/Director of Planning 
Legislative Report 

Background: 
On January 8, 2003, the STA Board adopted the 2003 Legislative Priorities and Platform 
document Each year STA staff monitors state and federal legislation that pertains directly to 
transportation and related issues. 

Discussion: 
An updated monthly Legislative Matrix has been prepared for your information (see attachment 
A). 

No new legislative activity has occurred since May 2003. 

Recommendation: 
Informational 

Attachments: A. Legislative Matrix- May 2003 

55 



State Legislation 
Bill/ Author 

AB 114 (Nakano-
Principal Coauthor 
Wiggins) 
Vehicles: hybrid vehicles 
-use of high occupancy 
vehicle lanes 
AB 139 (Corbett) 
Transportation- needs 
assessment 
AB 427 (Longville) 

2 Transportation- needs 
assessment 

AB 829 (Salinas) 
Regional Planning - San 
Francisco Bay Area 
AB 1409 (Wolk) 
Vehicles: vehicle length 
limitation 

ABX1 8 (Oropeza) 
Transportation 
ACA 7 (Dutra) 
Transportation: Sales 
and Use Tax 

Solano Transportation Authority 
2003 Legislative Matrix 

June2003 

State Legislation 

Subject 
This bill would authorize a hybrid vehicle, as defined, to be operated upon an exclusive or 
preferential use lane, regardless of the number of occupants in the vehicle, unless specifically 
prohibited by a traffic control device. 

This bill would declare the intent of the Legislature that a statewide transportation needs 
assessment be conducted every 5 years by the Department of Transportation. 

This bill would declare the intent of the Legislature that a statewide transportation needs 
assessment be conducted every 5 years by the Department of Transportation 

This bill would state findings and declarations of the Legislature concerning regional planning 
efforts in the San Francisco Bay area. 

This bill would delete the exception to the exclusion as to the buses that exceed 40 -foot 
length limitation, excluding the device, or on any bus having a device on the rear of the bus 
for transporting bicycles. 

This bill would express the intent of the Legislature to implement reductions in the Budget 
Act of 2002 relating to transportation programs. 
This bill would authorize a emmty, a eity ana ee<mty, local transportation agency, and a 
regional transportation agency, notwithstanding any other provision of the California 
Constitution, to impose an additional sales and use tax for a period of 20 to 30 years, as 
specified, at a rate of 0.5% exclusively for transportation purposes within the jurisdiction 
of the eetmty, eity ana eeunty, local or regional transportation agency if the additional 
tax is approved by 55% of the voters of the jurisdiction voting on the proposition to 
impose the tax. This measure would require the revenues derived from these taxes to be 

Status Position 
ASM 
Referred to the 
Committee on 
Transportation 

ASM 

ASM Support 
Re-referred to 
Committee on 
Transportation 
ASM Watch 

ASM 
Referred to the 
Committee on 
Transportation 

~j (hearing 4/7/03) 
ASM 
Budget 
ASM Support 
Referred to 
Committee on 
Transportation ~ 

and the 
Committee on 
Elections, 



deposited in the Local Transportation Infrastructure Account, which would be created in Redistricting and 
the State Transportation Fund. The measure would require the State Board of Constitutional 
Equalization to collect and administer the tax revenue. The measure would require Amendments 
moneys in the account that were collected in each eounty, eity aml eouffiy, local or (hearing 4/7/03) 
regional transportation agency, less administrative costs and refunds, to be allocated by 
the State Board of Equalization to the eolffity, eity ana eolffity, local or regional 
transportation agency imposing the tax, and to be used for specified transportation 
purposes. 

ACA 9 (Levine) This bill would change voter approval requirements to authorize a city, county or special ASM 
Local governmental district, but not a school entity under certain circumstances, to impose a special tax with the Referred to 
taxation: special taxes approval of a majority of its voters voting on the tax, and authorize a city or county to Committees on 
and general taxes: voter impose a general tax with the approval of 2/3 of the voters of the city or county voting on the Local Government 
approval tax. and Elections, 

Redistricting and 
Constitutional 
Amendments 
(hearing date 
4/30/03) 

SB 91 (Florez) This bill, effective January 1, 2004, would transfer all of the duties and responsibilities of the SEN Watch 
Intercity Rails Service department relative to intercity rail passenger service to the High-Speed Rail Authority. The Transportation 

bill would also require the authority to conduct a review of all programmed intercity rail 
projects that have not received an allocation of state funds as of that date and to only proceed 
with the implementation of projects that are determined by the authority to be 
complementary to the planned high-speed rail service. 

SB 170 (Torlakson) This bill would state the intent of the Legislature that cities, counties, and regional agencies SEN Watch 
San Francisco Bay Area in the San Francisco Bay Area Begin a constructive dialog about regional infrastructure Committee on 
Infrastructure Planning planning. Rules 
SB 367 (Sher) This bill would delete the provision prohibit the specified folding the specified folding SEN Watch 
Vehicles: maximum device from being used on a bus that exceeds 40 feet in length, exclusive of the device, or on Committee on 
length: exceptions a bus having a device for transportation of bicycles attached to the rear of the bus. Trans_l)_ortation 
SB 541 (Torlakson) This bill would require that the state's motor vehicle fuel tax be indexed for inflation SEN 
Motor vehicle fuel license beginning in January 2004 and in future years, as well as to capture changes in the Consumer Committee on 
taxes: use fuel taxes Price Index since 1990. This bill would also raise the tax in the amount necessary to replace Transportation 

any suspended funding transfer to the Traffic Investment Fund or reductions from the Traffic (hearing 4/1/03) 
Congestion Relief Fund. 

SB 915 (Perata, Burton This bill would delete the requirement that the San Francisco Bay Area Water Transit SEN 
and Torlakson- Authority plan be statutorily approved prior to commencement of operation of the water Committee on 
Coauthors: Assembly transit system. The bill would also delete the requirement to fund the authority through the Transportation 
Members La Suer, annual Budget Act and would require that the authority be funded from proposed increases in 
Mullin and Wi22ins) bridge tolls and various other funding sources. The bill would revise other provisions 



relating to safety of vessel operations and air quality standards of vessels operated by the 
authority. The bill would require the Metropolitan Transportation Commission to consider 
the reconunendations of the authority in progranuning certain transportation funds. Because 
the bill would impose requirements on the authority and the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission, it would impose a state-mandated local program. The California Constitution 
requires the state to reimburse local agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated 
by the state. Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement, 
including the creation of a State Mandates Claims Fund to pay the costs of mandates that do 
not exceed $1,000,000 statewide and other procedures for claims whose statewide costs 
exceed $1,000,000. This bill would provide that, if the Commission on State Mandates 
determines that the bill contains costs mandated by the state, reimbursement for those costs 
shall be made pursuant to these statutory provisions. 

SB 916 (Perata) This bill would define the BATA as a separate entity governed by the same governing board SEN Watch 
(Principal Coauthor: as the MTC. The bill would make the BATA responsible for the programming, Committee on 
Senator Torlakson, administration, and allocation of toll revenues from the state-owned toll bridges in the San Transportation 
Coauthor: Senator Francisco Bay Area, including the seismic retrofit surcharge once those projects are 
Burton, Assembly completed and provision is made for payment of the bonds issued for those purposes. The 
Members Leno, Mullin bill would require the City and County of San Francisco and specified counties in the San 
and Wiggins) Francisco Bay Area to conduct a special election on a proposed increase of $1 in the amount 
Toll bridge revenues of the base toll rate charged on the state-owned toll bridges in that area. By requiring this 

election, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program. Because the bill would 
specizy that the revenue resulting from the increased toll charge would be continuously 
appropriated to the MTC for expenditure on specified projects, it would make an 
appropriation. The bill additionally would make related changes and would repeal obsolete 
provisions relating to the operation of toll facilities 

SCA 2 (Torlakson) This bill would authorize avity, a county, a city and county, a local transportation authority, SEN Watch 
Local government- or a regional transportation agency, as defined, with the approval of a majority of its voters To tbird reading 
transportation and smart voting on the proposition, to impose a special tax for the privilege of selling tangible (File date 4/1/03) 
growth personal property at retail that it is otherwise authorized to impose, if the tax is imposed 

exclusively to fund transportation projects and services and smart growth planning (25%). 
Amended February 20, 2003. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

June4, 2003 
STABoard 
Charles 0. Lamoree- STA Legal Counsel 
Contract Amendment #2 with Special Counsel 
Employment Law Specialist Liebert, Cassidy & Whitmore 

Agenda Item V!ll.L 
June 11, 2003 

Last year the Board approved hiring special legal counsel to address complex issues that arise 
from time to time which relate to public sector employment law or other employment and labor 
law matter. Some of these require special expertise and, just as STA has done with bond counsel 
(which is another area of specialization), we have entered into retainer agreements with law 
firms with such expertise. 

There continue to be important employment issues involving ST A that need attention over the 
coming weeks and months. Because of this, it is my recommendation that STA extend the 
existing retainer agreement with Liebert, Cassidy and Whitmore. This firm specializes in 
representing public sector employers. 

It is proposed that we continue the general retainer agreement and allocate $10,000 to that 
budget. 

Fiscal Impact: 
$10,000 to be covered by legal services budget. 

Recommendation: 
By simple motion, to extend the retainer agreement with Liebert, Cassidy and Whitmore of the 
provision of specialized legal services related to public sector labor and employment law and 
allocate $10,000 to the budget for these services. 

59 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

June4, 2003 
STA Board 
Charles 0. Larnoree- STA Legal Counsel 
Contract Amendment #2 with Special Counsel 
Employment Law Specialist Liebert, Cassidy & Whitmore 

Agenda Item VIII.L 
June II, 2003 

Last year the Board approved hiring special legal counsel to address complex issues that arise 
from time to time which relate to public sector employment law or other employment and labor 
law matter. Some of these require special expertise and, just as STA has done with bond counsel 
(which is another area of specialization), we have entered into retainer agreements with law 
firms with such expertise. 

There continue to be important employment issues involving STA that need attention over the 
coming weeks and months. Because of this, it is my recommendation that ST A extend the 
existing retainer agreement with Liebert, Cassidy and Whitmore. This firm specializes in 
representing public sector employers. 

It is proposed that we continue the general retainer agreement and allocate $10,000 to that 
budget. 

Fiscal Impact: 
$10,000 to be covered by legal services budget. 

Recommendation: 
By simple motion, to extend the retainer agreement with Liebert, Cassidy and Whitmore of the 
provision of specialized legal services related to public sector labor and employment law and 
allocate $10,000 to the budget for these services. 

59 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

June 4, 2003 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
STA's FY 2003-04 Budget 

Agenda Item IX.A 
June II, 2003 

Background: 
Beginning in fiscal year 2002-03 the STA Board adopted a two-year budget for the operations 
and programs of the STA. In November 2002, the budget was updated to include revised 
estimates of revenues and expenditures and to re-format the budget to better group the programs 
for which the Authority is responsible. The budget includes revenues and expenditures for eight 
expenditure categories: Operations, Strategic Planning, Project Development, Capital Projects, 
STA Programs, SNCI Programs, Transit Programs, and Local Agency Programs and Projects. 
The last two categories include programs and projects for which STA is the pass through agency 
or for which ST A has oversight responsibility but funds do not flow through the Authority's 
general ledger. 

The recommended amendment to the FY 2003-04 budget is attached for the ST A Board's 
consideration. This is the second year of the two year budget. The attached document is 
supported by various detailed budget schedules including the budget matrix and individual 
funding sheets (provided under separate cover). 

Discussion: 
The updated FY 2003/04 budget reflects increased operational costs for salaries (merit 
increases), and for medical, retirement and workers compensation benefits (an anticipated 
increase of 20% over FY 02/03). The budget assumes the addition of one new staff position 
(Assistant Planner) to be funded by the addition of $150,000 in new annual TLC funding to be 
received from MTC and earmarked specifically for this purpose. 

REVENUE ADJUSTMENTS 
Highlights of the proposed budget adjustments for revenues are summarized below: 

• Member agency TDA and gas tax contributions for FY 2003/04 increased by a 
total of$78,334 over the FY 2002/03 amount, as agreed upon by the STAT AC 
on May 28, 2003. (Attachment C) 

• Addition of$150,000 Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) grant for 
the addition of one planner position and development of year one of the Solano 
County TLC program in partnership with MTC. 

• Addition of $185,000 in TEA 21 funds to prepare environmental studies for the 
Jepson Parkway. 

• Addition of $80,000 for the Community Based Organizations (CBO) grant for 
community based transit studies in Dixon, Cordelia, and Vallejo. 

61 



• Addition of$33,000 for the LIFT grant to assist Rio Vista in implementing a 
Welfare to Work vanpool service. 

• Addition of a $60,000 State Trails Grant to continue phase III of the countywide 
pedestrian/trails planning. 

• A reduced amount of regional rideshare funds (decrease of approximately 
$12,000 from FY 2002/03) received from MTC for the SNCI program (to be 
offset by increased TFCA funds provided by ST A). 

The balanced FY 2003/04 budget relies on the use of a share of project grant funds to offset 
management and administration costs of the projects. These costs are eligible under the funding 
agency requirements and have become an important source of revenue for STA operations. At 
the ST A TAC meeting on May 28th, staff proposed indexing future TDA (2.7% of countywide 
total) and gas tax (2.1% of countywide total) claims based on a percentage of the specified 
revenue available with Solano County (attachment B). This proposal was discussed with the 
Board on May 141

h as part of the informational workshop on the budget. Several members of the 
TAC voiced concern about committing to the proposed indexing ofTDA and gas tax for future 
year budgets, although the TAC unanimously supported the staff recommendation for increasing 
the TDA and gas tax by a total of $78,334 for FY 2003/04. The item was also presented to the 
Solano City Manager's Association and they did not note any objection to the increased claim or 
indexing of future claims. Based on this discussion with the TAC, staffis recommending the 
Board approve the increased TDA and gas tax claim as specified in attachment C and postpone 
consideration of indexing future TDA and gas tax claims until development of the draft FY 
2004/05 budget and five year budget projection, expected in September/October 2003. This will 
enable both TAC and the Board to evaluate indexing future claims to the total available TDA and 
gas tax funds versus indexing to the Bay Area Consumer Price Index or a year by year needs 
based adjustment. 

EXPENDITURE ADJUSTMENTS 
Highlights of the proposed budget amendments for expenditures are as follows: 

• Allocation of $25,000 of STAF funds for Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
update 

• Dedication of$200,000 ofSTIP/STP swap funds for expenditure plan (subject to 
Board decision to proceed with development of expenditure plan) 

• Allocation of$25,000 ofSTAF funds to fund Solano County's share of five 
county phase II implementation study for Commuter Rail between Oakland and 
Sacramento (Auburn) 

• Allocation of $100,000 ofTLC planning funds for operations to fund new 
planning assistant and costs related to program, and $50,000 to fund development 
of new TLC plan and program. 

• $145,000 for SolanoLinks Marketing assumes specific funding levels for STA 
Events ($32,000) and Marketing ($55,000) approved by STA Board in FY 
2002/03. 

• Reduced funding for update of Traffic Safety Plan update and Union Street/Main 
Street Feasibility Study. 

62 



Recommendation: 

Approve the following recommendations: 
1. Adopt the proposed revised FY 2003-04 budget as specified in attachment A. 
2. FY 2003-04 gas tax contributions and TDA claim estimates as specified in attachment C 

and authorize Executive Director to forward to STA's member agencies. 

Attachments: 
A. 
B. 
c. 

Recommended FY 2003/04 Budget Amendment. 
Gas Tax/TDA Claim Indexing Matrix 
Recommended Gas Tax/TDA Claim for FY 2003/04. 

63 



STA Gas Tax and TDA Contributions 
from Member Agencies 

FY2003/04 

ATTACHMENT A 

GAS TAX CONTRIBUTION BY CITY 

GAS TAX DISTRIBUTION- CURRENT AND BY PERCENTAGES BASED ON FY 03-04 ESTIMATE 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 
Solano County 

Total 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 
Solano County 

Totals 

FY 02/03 

20,832 
11,170 
68,458 

3,484 
19,575 
65,728 
82,393 
14,977 

$286,617 

FY 03/04 

20,883 
11 '197 
68,626 
3,493 

19,623 
65,889 
82,595 
15,014 

$287,320 

Difference 

51 
27 

168 
9 

48 
161 
202 

37 

$703 

TDA DISTRIBUTION - TDA REVENUES TO BE CLAIMED 
FY03-04 

FY 02/03 FY03/04 Difference 

20,832 24,232 3,400 
11,170 14,495 3,325 
68,458 89,929 21,471 

3,484 4,802 1,318 
19,575 23,918 4,343 
65,728 82,838 17,110 
82,393 106,443 24,050 
14,977 17,591 2,614 

$286,617 $364,248 $77,631 

64 



STA Gas Tax and TDA Contributions 
from Member Agencies 

ATTACHMENT B 



REVENUES ,,...,.... 
""'~ 
'" '"" STP Plarrlng (ir>::kdngTLC) 

STPJSTIPSv.ap 
SilPPPM 

STIPTAPII3 

'"" TFCA llAAQMD 

TFCASNCI 

coo"'"' 
UFTGrnnl 

TDAA11ide3 

TCRP HIOIS00/12 

TCRP Norlh Comeclor 

""" StateTrailsGranl 

MTC Rideshare 
DMVAVA 

·~-
Strategic PIMnh>g 

Gas Tax 
TDA Planing 

'"" STAF Pla!ri<lgR~ Paralr.msH 
STP Planing (lnlcuclng TLC) 

STP/STIP Swap 

'"'""" '"" """"" TDAAJ!i<:II>J 

""" S!aleTmilsGranl 

"""'" SpollSOI'Shlps 

SubkJia/ 

-~- Gas Tax 
STPISTIPS\wp 

ST!PPPM 

STIPTAP#1 
STIPTAP12 
STIPTAPII3 

TCRPC<>rl!do<Stody 

'"" 
"""'"' ._.._.. 

'"' "fEA.-21 (Jepson) 

TCRP 1001180112 

TCRP NOflh Comeclo! 

"""'"' .,._ 
~··~I STAFPiarrOng 

TFCAEIMOMD 

TFCASN:I DMV AVA Program 
5I> nsorshi 

·~ 
'"a - TFCASNCI 

YSAQMOSNCI 
MTCRi<l&shano -= ... 

I ,_ 
TmM/t PrognJms 

STAFR~Paralrans~ 

TFCABAAQMO 

YSAQMO 
COO Gran! 
UFTGmnl 

F...,. Clalm&dt>jOtht>rs 

"'~~ ,_. ·- "'" STIPAOPE 

"' TI'OA 

"""'"' 
I TOTAL, AU. REVENUES 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
FY 2003-04 BUDGET 

PROPOSED JUNE 11, 2003 

N~> m~ EXPENDITURES ......... .... _ ,,...,.... 
$2n;4t 278,427 STA Salaries & Benefits 

3116,617 404,248 STA Part Time/Co~ TimatOve<ti,.. 
100,000 STA S..f\licos and Sl.f:plias 

~~~ 340,000 

18,000 

Board Expa,.....s 

SNCI Salalifl & Benefits 
,..,~ 60,573 SNCI ParllimaJCo~ TlmeJOverljme 

" 20,000 SNCI Ser\otces & &fll)ks 

" 10,000 Conlril:Wons toSTA Reservot Account 
20,23J 16,700 

151,02(1 179.212 "'"""' 
" ~.= 

" '·= Strategic Plsnnln 

-~ 15,000 
00.00 "'·""' 

PlamlngMa~Ad-nltislra:tion 

C~iwTransportationP!an 

"'·"" 70JXlO Model Deva~opmani.t.lainlenance 
,.~ '·""' E>pomillse Plan 

" '·""' ~ Pedeslrian1Tral5 Plan 

=.~ 340,401 Co~ Blcyck> Plan 

'·""' '·""' 2001-{12 Bike Route s;~ 
·~ooeoonOO COirTral!SH Study 

"&lrior atKI DisabledTransiiSiud)l 
$1,815,833 $1.fJ64,421 Napa/SolaOD Ra~ Study 

Ob«m'Aubo.m RaBSiudy 
Colllra Coslal&llaoo Ra~Study 

'" """" Qaldandrsacrameni<>/Aillun Rail Study 

"'·""' "'·""' So!aoo ComtyTlC Program 

"''""' 110,000 

.w ... "'·""' 10,000 50,000 "'"""' "'""" "'"'"' 71,000 " --""·""' 200,000 "'-'"""""" 20,000 '·""' Projac!Managemeni/A~ 

"·""' ~ ... J.80 CorriOOr Study (Segnarlll fl.7} 

""""' 136,100 I-8GI680I780 Corr Study (Seg z-7} 
0 51.000 "TrafflcSafelyP!anUpdala 

68,081 " 'Urion SliMaln 81 Feasltiily $tudy ..... 20,000 

$1,496,081 J939,100 ,_, 
,.,. 

'" "·""' Jepsonl'm1lv.oly 

""'"' '~'"' I-SOI680J12 1rmrt:1mnge PAlED 

108,807 "'·""' North Comector PAlEO 

19,100 " "'·""' 10,000 

" 10,000 '"'"" 17,943 " ""'·""' ""'·""' STA~ 

-Marlle!!ng Program . .,.~ $509,000 SolanoUrb Marlwling 

.. Events 

'TfCA Air Quaily Prowam 

-= 170,000 Abal'ldooed Velkle Abatemen! Pr"W8Jll 

" 185,000 

1,327,000 1,830,900 

655,000 "'·'"" '"""" 
SNCII'n>gn1111S 

"""= $3.138,200 Spe<:JamdCltyServices 

NawReslden! outreach 

Genaral Markeling Program 
10,100 " """'' 102,000 142,000 EI'Jllklye<NaJllOOIOulreach~ 

372,62J "'·""' FaiCal'lf'!lign 

'·""' " Guaranleed Ride Home f'ro(Jam 
395,000 375,000 llikeUrb M<!ps •. ~ '·~ Bll<etoWorkCal'lf'!ligrl 

$689,6117 $500,000 ... ~ 
161,000 115,700 '~d 

""" "·""' Solaoo ParatraosltOperations 

moo 11,099 Trans~ RO<llu 31) Operations 

"'" '·""' Tl3NftROYie30Capilal 
Solano Paratransll Capital 

CoJI'IIU'IIly BasedTransn Sludy 

$219,335 $155,8S7 Rio Vlsla Van Pool PrOgram 

'"'""' "'"·""' -~ 
26,800 42,065 

40,000 "·""' l.ocoiAsJency 

" """' " 29,700 

1,232,002 ~.-

rus.-,Cli)'Amlraklol~~~ 
CapitoiCouidof l'nlfmSiatioo Des19> 

Vale)oTf>lnSjtCaf:i!al 
Loca!Transl!Slu<les (FF, RV, Valej(>) 

•Faitlield CNG Bu. Program 

$1,39/J,862 $760,230 'Boricia Bus Slop~ 

"SCC Elecb1c Charge station 

•fairfield Bus Sigoal Pr~ 
244.313 286.381 •fairfield TmnsH Certer Elaclric Charge S!n. 

113.364 ""·""' "'·""' " " =·""' "''""' 
I TOTAL, AU. EXPENDfTURES 

me,sn $678,3S1 

m.,_, 
·-~ $789,330 

"·""' 487,970 

41,440 

270,851 

31,360 

124,882 

'"·""' 
.11,61~833 

10,000 

75,000 

""·""' 2H1,000 

1111,081 

'·""' " 250,000 

1011,000 

125,000 

"'·""" 65,000 

" " 
$1,496,081 

49,100 

10,000 

~.""' 
7111,700 

111,000 
21),000 

$62~850 

"'"·"' 1,327,000 

"'·""" 
$2,242,332 

M, .. 

"·""' ~ ... 
=·= 395,000 

$68g,687 

11),000 

10,000 

~.= 

"·""' w ... 
15,000 
40,200 
14,1)75 

11),000 

J2fg,IJ35 

481,147 

141,600 

429,119 

~.-

" 0 

$1,398,862 

591,000 

113,364 

82,932 

161,381 

" " " " " 
S946,sn . ..,.., 

$(t,836,657 $8,725,219! 

• ~and rei;Jted reve.....,.. "'"'"'in dfferent calegories ln FY2002-03_ 

., Marketing atKI E\rerrls in<:klded in SotanoUnks Mari<eting in FY 2003--04. 

66 

ATTACHMENT C 

m,... -$951,392 

'·""" 422,917 

«.~ 

=.m 
'·""' 155,740 

"'·""' 
$1,964,421 

'·""' ~.= 
200,000 

"'"""" "·""' w ... 

'·""' 138,100 

""·""' 
" 111,000 

40,000 

25,000 

50,000 

$939,100 

"·""' '·""" 
" 472,000 

'·""' 11),000 

$509,000 

=.= 
1,830,900 

952,300 

$3,136,200 

" 145,000 

" "·""' 375,000 

. 
$580,000 

111,000 

" 40,887 

40,000 

111,000 

20,000 

10,000 

15,000 

10,000 

$155,867 

511),1)16 

195,514 

" " """' 29,700 

l760,230 

" "'·""' 0 
161,381 

200,000 

100,000 

30,000 

100,000 

N,""" 

$678,381 

$8,725,21g\ 



Agenda Item IX.B 
June 11, 2003 

DATE: June 4, 2003 
STA Board TO: 

FROM: Dan Christians, Assistant Executive Director/Director of Planning 
Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan Technical Update
RFP, Budget and Scope of Work 

RE: 

Background: 
On May 8, 2002, the STA Board adopted the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) 
including the Arterials, Highways and Freeways Element, Intercity Transit Element and the 
Alternative Modes Element. The CTP was based on a needs assessment submitted from each of 
the seven cities and County of Solano with substantial input from the three CTP Subcommittees, 
the STA TAC, the SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium and the public. A full consultant 
team, one for each of the major elements and one to co-ordinate the overall summary, conducted 
the CTP. Since the CTP was adopted several key studies need completion and it will be 
necessary to prioritize priority projects in order to be fully ready for the next RTP and potential 
Sales Tax Measure. 

On April 9, 2003, the STA Board adopted a "Strategic Planning Master Planning Schedule" 
that requires the preparation of a technical update of the CTP over the next 9 months to make 
certain that all needs, project descriptions, new recommendations for on-going STA studies, 
target dates, priorities and cost estimates are current and incorporated into the CTP. In addition, 
MTC is now requiring some additional plans and analyses that were not required during 2001 
when most of the CTP was prepared. 

Discussion: 
Based on input received from the STA TAC at their April 30, 2003 meeting and concerns 
expressed about the originally estimated $100,000 cost of preparing this technical update, staff 
conducted a revised full assessment of the STA's immediate transportation planning needs for next 
year and reduced the overall cost for consulting services. Although in some cases the work that 
was completed in 2001-02 is still relevant, there are a number of additional projects, plans and 
analyses that are being required by MTC and the STA Board for next year. These include: 

• Transportation for Livable Communities Plan ("TLC" Plan) 
This plan needs to be developed during the next 6 months and will require the ST A staff and 
a consultant develop an updated TLC needs assessment, project list, refined project scopes, 
current cost estimates, project selection criteria and program guidelines for this new 
countywide TLC program. A greater effort to identify and program projects that promote 
better transportation - land use linkages is being required by MTC based on the new 
MTC/CMA work plan (see Agenda Item X.B.). Funds for development of this plan will be 
obtained from the new federal STP Transportation Land Use Planning Program to be 
budgeted in the 2003-04 STA Budget for this primary purpose. 

67 



• Development and Analysis of New and Revised Projects for the 2005 Regional 
Transportation Plan - RTP 

Between January and May 2004, STA is required to submit new and revised Track 1 projects 
for the Regional Transportation Plan. STA is using the CTP as the basis of the new and 
revised projects submitted for this regional plan. Currently for the I-80/680/780 Corridor, the 
CTP identifies improvements needed for Segment 1 (I-80: Fairfield/Suisun City), Segment 4 
(I-680: Fairfield-Benicia), Segment 6 (I-80: Vacaville) and Segment 7 (I-80: Dixon). It is 
expected that some potential Track I improvements for the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study will 
soon be identified for Segment 2 (I-80: Vallejo), Segment 3 (I-780: Benicia) and Segment 5 
(I-80: Vallejo- Fairfield). As part of any new Track I submittals, MTC has requested CMA's 
to help analyze and apply appropriate performance measures for each of the projects we will 
be submitting based on the regional measures contained in the RTP and/or corridor level 
measures. 

• Efforts to Undertake Additional Corridor Plans and Feasibility Studies 
The 2002 CTP proposed a variety of additional planning efforts. A number of these have 
already been funded and initiated since the adoption of the 2002 CTP (e.g. I-80/680/780 
Corridor Study Segments 2-5, I-80/680/780 Transit Corridor, Countywide Travel Demand 
Model, Solano to BART Commuter Rail Study, and the Senior and Disabled Transit Study). 
However, other planning studies have not yet been started mainly because funds have not yet 
been secured (i.e. SR 113 Major Investment Study, I-80/680/12 North Connector and South 
Parkway concept plans, and the Rio Vista Bridge Study). The CTP will help further identify 
the purpose, need and general scope for these additional planning studies with the goal of 
eventually completing these studies prior to the adoption of the following RTP (i.e. 2008). 

• Development of Comprehensive Commuter Rail Implementation Plan 
Three Phase I commuter rail studies are being completed this summer including: Solano 
County- Richmond BART (sBART), Dixon - Auburn and Napa -Solano. Although a 
combined follow-up study for the first two studies is expected, the third study should also be 
reviewed and prioritized in context with the CTP "Rail Services Plan", the intercity bus plan, 
the pending I-80/680/780 Transit Corridor Study, proposed park and ride lots and other 
elements of the Transit Element. The CTP "Rail Plan Implementation Strategy" and the 
status, costs and staging of the three new rail stations underway (Benicia, Dixon and 
FairfieldNacaville) need to be updated in both the CTP and MTC's RTP. 

• Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan 
The last Countywide Bicycle Plan was primarily prepared during mid-2000 and adopted in 
early 2001. MTC encourages these plans to be updated every 3-5 years. As part of the new 
Regional Transportation Plan, the Regional Bicycle Plan will be incorporated into it along 
with identification of additional potential funding sources. Since the new RTP and the 
Regional Bicycle Plan will be in effect from 2005-07, having a current Solano Countywide 
Bicycle Plan is equally important since this is the basis of our recommendations to the 
Regional Bicycle Plan. In additional, the Bicycle Advisory Committee has requested the 
Bicycle Plan be updated to analyze some recent new proposals that are being recommended 
from the recently completed draft Solano Bikeway Feasibility Study and the draft Solano 
County Park and Recreation Element - both of which may require some new or revised 
bicycle access routes incorporated into the Countywide Bicycle Plan. The TDA Article 3 
funds identified for this update can only be used for the Countywide Bicycle or Pedestrian 
Plan. 

68 



To minimize costs, this technical update of the CTP is proposed to maintain the same basic format 
prepared in 2002 and will only update pertinent sections, cost estimates, prioritization years and 
maps of the three CTP elements (Arterials, Highways and Freeways; Intercity Transit; and 
Alternative Modes) plus the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan. This technical update is also 
expected to utilize the new Countywide Travel Demand Model Phase I model now underway and 
incorporate and use additional resources and the major recommendations developed from: 

• Needs assessments from each of the member jurisdictions 
• I-80/680/780 Corridor Study 
• I-80/680/780 Transit Corridor Study including more detailed priorities for express bus 

services, park and ride lots, transit-related capital improvements and transfer hubs 
• Combined Solano-Contra Costa and Dixon-Auburn Commuter Rail Study 
• Senior and Disabled Transit Study 
• Input from the STA Board, STA T AC, SolanoLinks Transit Consortium, PCC, BAC, 

TRAC and the public to assist updating local needs assessments, project descriptions, 
target dates, priorities and cost estimates as contained in the 2002 CTP 

Attached are the attached overall needs assessment by mode from the 2002 CTP plus individual 
ones from each of the seven cities and the County of Solano (Attachment B). It is requested that 
each of the STA member agencies officially review and update their individual list (as needed) 
and forward it back to the SolanoLinks Transit Consortium, STA TAC and STA Board no later 
than September 12, 2003. 

Also attached is the preliminary 2003 schedule for each of the three STA CTP Committees. Each 
committee is expected to meet three times between June and December 2003 (Attachment C). 

Fiscal Impact 
This CTP technical update is to be funded with limited consulting service contracts using 
approximately $25,000 of federal TLC STP-planning funds, $25,000 of State Transit Assistance 
funds and $20,000 of TDA Article 3 (bicycle and pedestrian plan funds) from the proposed 
2003-04 STA budget. The total cost of the basic CTP technical update is estimated at $70,000. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to: 1.) Release an RFP; 2.) Select a consultant team and 3.) 
Enter into a contract to prepare a technical update to the Solano Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan based on the preliminary Scope of Work (Attachment A) and schedule, not to exceed 
$70,000. 

Attachments 
A. Preliminary Scope of Work for Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan Technical update 

RFP 
B. Overall needs assessments by mode from the 2002 CTP 
C. Preliminary 2003 schedule for each of the three CTP Committees 

69 



ATTACHMENT A 

STA Comprehensive Transportation Plan Technical Update RFP- 2003-04 
Preliminary Scope of Work 

I. CTP Coordination, Needs Assessment and Executive Summary 
• Update needs assessments from each STA member jurisdiction for each element. 
• Coordinate all sub-consultants work products including maps, graphics, fonts, and format. 

II. Arterials, Highways Freeways Element: 
• Update cost estimates and projects descriptions contained in the 2002 CTP including all 

Track I and Blueprint projects. 
• Incorporate recommendations from Segments 1-7 of the I -80-680-780 Corridor Study 

including proposed HOV system, proposed interchange improvements, frontage roads and 
auxiliary lanes into the Arterials, Highways Freeways Element and CTP Summary. 

ill. Transportation for Livable Communities Plan 
• Develop complete TLC Plan including updated TLC candidate projects in preparation for 

new countywide TLC program and program guidelines. 
• Incorporate the major recommendations of updated Countywide Bicycle Plan into the 

Alternative Modes Element and CTP Summary. 

IV. Commuter Rail Program/ Intercity Transit Studies 
• Compile a detailed short and long-term commuter rail services implementation program 

including costs, stations and phasing based on the recommendations of the three rail 
feasibility studies scheduled for completion in summer 2003 and incorporate into 
Intercity Transit Element and CTP Summary. 

• Incorporate recommendations from I-80/680/780 Transit Corridor studies including 
detailed priorities for express bus services, park and ride lots, transit-related capital 
improvements and bus, rail and intermodal transfer hubs into the Intercity Transit 
Element and CTP Summary. 

• Incorporate the recommendations of the Senior and Disabled Transit Study' into the 
Intercity Transit Element and CTP Summary. 

V. Update 2001 Countywide Bicycle Plan 
• Update the complete 2001 Countywide Bicycle Plan including new and updated project 

descriptions, 5-year and 20 year system maps, costs estimates, priorities, best practices, 
etc. (STA staff and Bicycle Advisory committee expects to directly update most of the 
2001 Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan text by August 2003 with the consultant focused 
mainly on maps, projects, best practices and cost updates). 

• Incorporate the major recommendations of updated Countywide Bicycle Plan into the 
Alternative Modes Element. 

• Meet with Bicycle Advisory Committee as needed (approximately 2 meetings total). 

VI. Groundwork for Additional Corridor Plans and Feasibilitv Studies 
• Develop purpose, need, project descriptions and preliminary scope for additional 

unfunded planning studies of the 2002 CTP including but not limited to the SR 113 

70 



Major Investment Study, I-80/680/12 North Connector and South Parkway concept plans, 
and the Rio Vista Bridge Study. · 

Vll. Standardized Strategic Planning Mapping 
• Update all pertinent 2002 CTP, TLC and Countywide Bicycle Plan maps and key 

graphics (estimated at about 15-18 maps) using the GIS-based ARC Info program. 

VITI. PDF files for STA Web Site 
• Provide .PDF file for all elements of draft CTP and final CTP for inclusion on the STA 

web site. 

IX. Additional Related Activities and Notes 
• STA staff will also be working directly with the consultant on most of the above work 

tasks. Prior to commencing work and at key decision points during the project, STA staff 
and consultants will agree on exactly which tasks will be conducted by STA and which 
ones will be full or partial responsibility of the consultants. Most consultant work is 
expected to be conducted during the timeframe between October 2003 - January 2004 
after most of the related planning studies have been drafted or completed. Full 
availability of the consultant team during this period will be a critical consideration. 

• All requested edits, printing, and plan distribution will be the responsibility of the STA. 
• Consultants will not be expected to attend any public, board meetings, or committee 

meetings (other than technical meetings with STA staff) unless noted above. 

Proposed CTP Technical Update Schedule 

• Contract signed and Notice to Proceed signed 
• Prepare Draft 2003 Countywide Bicycle Plan 
• Update Needs Assessments and maps for each mode 
• Map and evaluate results of new Countywide Travel Demand 

Model (Phase 1 traffic model) 
• Compile commuter rail service implementation program/update 

map 
• Develop TLC Plan 
• Prepare and final 2003 Countywide Bicycle Plan 
• Incorporate recommendations I -80-680-780 Transit Cor. Study 
• Incorporate recommendations from I-80-680-780 Corridor Study 
• Prepare updated projects descriptions and cost estimates 
• Incorporate Senior and Disabled Transit Study recommendations 
• Prepare draft summary CTP and all three elements 
• Hold hearing on draft CTP 
• Prepare final CTP for adoption by ST A Board 

Rev. 6-3-03 

71 

July 1, 2003 
Aug-Oct. 2003 
September - Oct 2003 

September - Oct 2003 

Oct-Dec. 2003 
Oct.-Dec. 2003 
Nov. -Dec. 2003 
December 2003 
December 2003 
Nov-Dec. 2003 
Nov-Dec. 2003 
January 2004 
February 2004 
March2004 



() 

( ) 

LEGEND 

- New Roadway 
--Roadway Safely 

-Roadway Upgrade 

--Roadway Widening 

• Interchange Modillca!ion 

0 New Interchange 

72 

ATTACHMENT B 

Needs on Routes ot 
Regional Significance 
Solano County 

0 
NORTH 

Not to Scale 



BUS SYSTEM 

Local bus service in Solano County is provided 
by six transit providers including Benicia Transit. 
Dixon Readi Ride, Fairfield-Suisun Transit, Rio Vista 
Transit, Vacaville City Coach, and Vallejo Transit. 
Local fixed route service is provided in Benicia, 
Fairfield, Suisun City, Vacaville and Vallejo. ( ) 

Intercity bus service is operated by Benicia 
Transit, Fairfield-Suisun Transit and Vallejo Transit. 
These operators provide a total of nine intercity 
bus routes. Fairfield-Suisun Transit manages 
three inter-city routes (20, 30 and 40) that are 
jointly funded by the Yolo-Solano Air Quality 
Management District as well as the cities of 
Dixon, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vacaville, Solano 
County, and STA. These three routes provide 
service along the 1-80 corridor between the par
ticipating agencies. 

Benicia Transit operates two intercity bus routes 
that provide connections to the Pleasant Hill 
BART station, the Vallejo Ferry TerminaL and 
Downtown Vallejo's Transit Center. Vallejo 
Transit operates four intercity bus routes with 
service to the El Cerrito del Norte BART station, 
Fairfield, Suisun City, Solano College, and 
Vacaville. 

STA CTP 2025 17 

73 



74 



ATTACHMENT C 

Proposed 2003 STA CTP Committee Preliminary Schedule 

Arterials, Highways and Freeways 
John Silva, Committee Chair, Solano County 
Mary Ann Courville, City of Dixon 
Harry Price, City of Fairfield 
Ed Woodruff, City of Rio Vista 
Len Augustine, City of Vacaville (subject to STA Board approval) 
Pete Rey, City of Vallejo 

July 2, 2003, 1:00- 3:00p.m. 
October, 2003 (TBD) 
December 2003 (TBD) 

Transit 
Dan Donahue, Committee Chair, City of Vallejo 
Pierre Bidou, City of Benicia 
Mary Ann Courville, City of Dixon 
Karin MacMillan, City of Fairfield 

June 30, 2003, 9:00a.m. to 10:30 a.m. 
September 29, 2003, 9:00a.m. to 10:30 a.m. 
November 24, 2003, 9:00a.m. to 10:30 a.m. 

Alternative Modes 
Marci Coglianese, Committee Chair, City of Rio Vista 
Dan Smith, City of Benicia 
Michael Segal a, City of Suisun City 
Rischa Slade, City of Vacaville 

August 22, 2003, 1:30 or 3:30p.m. (time TBD) 
November 14, 2003, 1:30 or 3:30p.m. (time TBD) 
December 5, 20031:30 or 3:30p.m. (time TBD) 

75 



Updated Members of 
Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan Committees 

Rev. 4-3-03 

Transit 
Major Responsibilities: Buses, Rail, Ferries 

Committee members: 
Dan Donahue, Committee Chair, City of Vallejo 
Pierre Bidou, City of Benicia 
Mary Ann Courville, City of Dixon 
Karin MacMillan, City of Fairfield 

Participants: 
Assemblywoman Lois Wolk's Office, Jennifer Barton 
BAAQMD 
Capitol Corridor JP A, Gene Skoropowski and David Kutrosky 
Chambers of Commerce 
Congressman Doug Ose's Office 
Farm Bureau 
MTC - Transit, Ann Flemer 
PCC Member, Jim Simon 
Public Member 
SEDCORP 
SolanoLinks Transit Consortium, Kevin Daughton 
STA TAC, Pam Belchamber 
State Senator Wesley Chesbro's Office, Darby Kernan 

Arterials, Highways, and Freeways 
Major Responsibilities: Interchanges, major arterials, state highways, freeways 

Committee members: 
John Silva, Committee Chair, Solano County 
Mary Ann Courville, City of Dixon 
Harry Price, City of Fairfield 
Ed Woodruff, City of Rio Vista 
Len Augustine, City of Vacaville (subject to STA Board approval) 
Pete Rey, City of Vallejo 

76 



Participants: 
Caltrans District 4, Lenka Culik-Caro and Cameron Oakes 
CHP, Fairfield 
Congresswoman Ellen Tauscher's Office, Greg Bedard 
League of Women Voters, Bernice Kaylin 
MTC- Planning, Ashley Nguyen 
Public Member 
SEDCORP, David Esparza, Cal Inc. 
Solano County Transportation Dept. staff, Charlie Jones, Jr. and Paul Wiese 
STA TAC, Gary Leach 

Alternative Modes 
Mqjor Responsibilities: Bicycle and pedestrian routes, transportation for livable 
communities, ridesharing, park and ride lots, alternative fuels and HOV lanes 

Committee members: 
Marci Coglianese, Committee Chair, City of Rio Vista 
Dan Smith, City of Benicia 
Michael Segala, City of Suisun City 
Rischa Slade, City of Vacaville 

Participants: 
Chambers of Commerce, Mike Reagan 
Congressman George Miller's Office, Kathy Hoffman 
MTC- Planning, Ashley Nguyen 
Public Member 
SNCI, Elizabeth Richards 
SEDCORP, Don Erickson 
Solano City and County Planners- Barry Munowitch, Tom Bland and Brian Miller 
Solano Land Trust 
SolanoLinks Transit Consortium, Vanessa Klaiber-Guerrero 
ST A BAC, Randall Carlson 
ST A TAC, Ed Huestis 
YSAQMD, Larry Greene and Dan O'Brien 

Rev. 4-3-03 

77 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 4, 2003 
STA Board 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 
Local Streets and Roads Needs Update 

Agenda Item XA 
June 11, 2003 

The Bay Area Partnership established a task force in Fall 2002 to develop a methodology to 
identify the actual capital shortfall for both local streets and roads and transit for the Bay Area. 
As MTC prepares for TEA-21 Reauthorization (now called "SAFETEA") and the federal funds 
that will come to the region, the need for this data, especially for local streets and roads, is 
critical. The 200 I Regional Transportation Plan identified 77% of all transportation funding 
over the next 25 years to be spent on public transportation. Additionally, MTC has identified a 
need to fund 100% of transit capital shortfall, potentially further reducing federal funds available 
for road rehabilitation and maintenance. 

A subcommittee of the T AC met several times last Fall to develop more accurate costs for both 
pavement and non-pavement preventive maintenance over the next 25 years. Unit cost data were 
prepared for specific pavement maintenance treatments (slurry seal, overlay, etc.) and total costs, 
by agency, for non-pavement needs (e.g., traffic signal maintenance, ADA requirements, etc.). 
The unit cost data were provided to each agency and updates to their Pavement Management 
Systems (PMS) were requested to be provided to MTC. MTC used the updated PMS databases 
that were provided, with the revised unit costs, to develop the projected pavement needs for the 
next 25 years. The goal of this work was to provide MTC a more accurate picture of all of the 
projected costs for both pavement and non-pavement preventive maintenance for Solano County. 

Other counties were also developing more accurate data to provide to MTC. 

Discussion: 
Using the information provided to MTC by the Bay Area counties and the Task Force, MTC 
revised upward the projected pavement and non-pavement needs for the next 25 years. These 
numbers were approximately 100% above the estimates that were developed in 2000 for the 
2001 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). 

In addition to trying to develop a more accurate 25-year cost estimate for pavement and non
pavement preventive maintenance, MTC was also developing a methodology to estimate 
revenues available to local agencies for both pavement and non-pavement preventive 
maintenance. The methodology used by MTC has some inherent flaws and produced results that 
imply that a significant surplus will exist for some counties over the next 25 years. For Solano 
County, the surplus was estimated by MTC to be approximately $95,000,000 over the next 25 
years. 



Revenue estimates generated by MTC and the percent of "local" money that is available for 
pavement and non-pavement needs were developed by MTC using a trend analysis of20 years of 
historical data from the State Controller's Office. This historical data was used to estimate what 
percent of gas tax and local discretionary funds could be available to spend on pavement and 
non-pavement preventive maintenance, and also was used to estimate how much local money 
will be available over the next 25 years based on past trends. 

The errors in using this methodology were identified by Public Works personnel to MTC last 
Fall and were reiterated at a meeting on May 14th at MTC. Although in previous years there may 
have been some General Fund money going to pavement and non-pavement projects, currently 
Public Works (in general) gets virtually no general fund dollars for these types of projects and 
probably will not have general fund revenues available for preventive maintenance projects for 
the foreseeable future (at least for most jurisdictions). 

Another problem with MTC's methodology involves how revenues/expenses are reported to the 
State Controller by local agencies. This data, in general, appears to significantly inflate the 
amount of both gas tax and local revenues that have been expended on preventive maintenance 
projects. 

Public Works personnel on a subcommittee of the Task Force have requested that MTC not use 
the current methodology to develop revenue estimates. Each county is working to develop more 
realistic revenue projections based upon current budgetary constraints and will provide this 
information to MTC. STA requested data from each member agency on May 151

h and will 
compile and provide this data to MTC. 

The 25-year pavement and non-pavement preventive maintenance needs ($21B) developed by 
MTC more accurately reflect the actual needs for the Bay Area. The work by the Counties 
throughout the Bay Area to develop realistic 25-year revenue estimates will more accurately 
reflect the amount of revenue that will be available for preventive maintenance. The final result 
should be a significant deficit over the next 25 years, not a surplus, for Solano County and all of 
the Bay Area. 

Funding for preventive maintenance of local street and roads must be a high priority at MTC in 
order to compete with the transit needs in the region. As the 2005 RTP is developed, support for 
dedicating an equitable portion of the future funds to streets androads will be a critical factor in 
determining the overall condition of the roadways throughout the Bay Area. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None to STA General Operations. The policies developed by MTC for allocating Federal funds 
will have an impact of future Federal funds available for both transit and roads needs in Solano 
County. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director, on behalf of the STA Board of Directors, to request that MTC 
develop a policy to support 100% of the Preventive Maintenance Shortfall for Streets and Roads 
and to provide an equitable distribution of RTP Track 1 revenue between Streets and Roads 
needs and Transit needs in the 2005 Regional Transportation Plan. 

80 



Attachments 
A. MTC Memo on Revenue Estimates dated May 14,2003 
B. MTC Shortfall Estimates 

81 



e 
Memorandum 

TO: Bay Area Public Works Directors 

FR: MTC Pavement Management Section 

ATTACHMENT A 

METROPOLITAN 

TRANSPORTATION 

COM.\1ISSIOf\.' 

Joseph P. Bort MetroCcntcr 

101 Eighth Street 

Oakland, CA 94607-4700 

Tel:5l0.%4.1700 

TO DITTY: 510.--M-l. 7769 

Fax: 510.464.7848 

DATE: May 14, 2003 

DRAFf 

RE: Local Street and Roads 25-Year Revenues- PRELIMINARY ESTIMATES 

The primary elements of Local Street and Road revenues include gas tax subventions, federal 
funds, Sales Tax funds, other local revenues (general fund, developer impact fees, PUC, etc ... ), 
and Proposition 42 revenues. 

For the 2005 RTP, MTC will rely on its Finance Department to estimate gas tax subvention, sales 
tax, and Prop 42 revenue streams for Local Streets and Roads. Federal funds will not be included 
in the revenue estimates since they consist of discretionary funding that cannot be assumed for 
future years. Other local revenues will be estimated by the pavement management group based 
on 20 years of historical data from the state controller's office. 

In order to determine the amount of the gas tax, sales tax, and other local revenues that will 
be attributed to Pavement and Non-Pavement needs, the historical ratio of pavement to 
total expenditures and non-pavement to total expenditures (from the state controller's 
data) will be applied to the revenue sources above (See attached). Prop 42 revenues will be 
added to the pavement portion of the local street and road revenues in order to determine the total 
pavement revenues. 

Gas Tax subventions 
Gas tax subvention amounts for each jurisdiction will be determined by applying the state 
controller's formula to total estimated gas tax amounts. The formula takes several factors into 
consideration including projected population, maintained road miles, vehicle registrations and 
property values. Data for performing the projections will be used from Caltrans' Nov. 2002, 
"California Motor Vehicle stock, Travel, and Fuel Forecast". Growth rates will be based on 
Information from Caltrans' Nov. 2000, long-term travel and fuel forecast. 

Sales Tax 
Not all sales tax revenues are used for Local Street and Road purposes. Our Finance Department 
will be working with the various counties that have a sales tax, in order to determine what 
proportion of the total sales tax revenues can be attributed for Local Street and Road purposes. 

Local Revenues 
Local revenues are determined by trending twenty years of historical data from the state 
controller's office by jurisdiction. A linear trendline is used to predict future amounts of local 
revenues by year. In some cases, where the trend in revenue is sloped downward, producing 

82 



negative revenues, an exponential trendline function was used. Also, in order to smooth the 
effects of large peaks and valleys in the historical data on the slope of the trend line: where the 
total local revenue amount for a particular year was greater than two standard deviations from the 
average total revenue, the average revenue figure was substituted for that particular year. 

Since sales tax revenues are considered local revenues, the total sales tax revenue amount is 
subtracted from the total local revenue estimates, so that it is not double-counted. MTC's Finance 
Department will estimate sales tax revenues separately as mentioned above. 

Modifications 
The proportion of sales tax revenues that can be attributed to Local Street and Road purposes can 
be difficult to estimate. A different method would be to simply estimate local revenues and not 
subtract out the sales tax estimate prepared by the Finance Department from the totaL Doing this 
assumes that the sales tax revenues each jurisdiction receives can be estimated from historical 
data. 

Another modification to the process above is to remove the portion of total local revenues that 
comes from "general fund monies". The argument for doing this is that general fund 
monies can be considered discretionary funds and should not be assumed as a constant revenue 
source. It is also argued that including general fund monies in the revenue estimates penalizes 
those jurisdictions that contribute extra funding towards local road purposes instead of putting 
that money towards other city/county improvement purposes. 

TR 
C:\WlNOOWS\DESKTOP\Blank_MTCMemo.doc 

83 



00 
.j:>. 

Developed by trending 
historical data from the 
state controller's office. 

+ 
TOTAL LOCAL 

REVENUES 

Subtract County Sales 
Tax from Total Local 

Revenues 

I START I 

~ 
GAS TAX 

SUBVENTION 
Developed by 
MTCFinance 

+ 
COUNTY SALES 

TAX 
Developed by 
MTCFinance 

+ 

ADJUSTED 
TOTAL LOCAL 

REVENUES 

~ 

~ 

Formula based on: 
• Vehical Reg. 
•Property Values 
•Population 
•Maintained Miles 

Local Roads portion and 
jurisdiction arp.ounts 
based on ratios provided 
by county CMAs and 
TAs 

TOTAL LOCAL 
STREET AND 

ROAD 
REVENUE 
ESTIMATE 

* 
Historical ratio of 
pavement to total 
expenditures & 
from State 
Controller's Data 
!See attached) 

25-YEAR PAVEMENT 
REVENUE ESTIMATE 
METHODOLOGY 

PAVEMENT 
REVENUE 
ESTIMATE 

+ 
PROPOSITION 
42REVENUES 

TOTAL PAVEMENT 
REVENUE 
ESTIMATE 



00 
V\ 

Developed by trending 
historical data from the 
state controller's office. 

+ 
TOTAL LOCAL 

REVENUES 

Subtract County Sales 
Tax from Total Local 

Revenues 

....... 
,... .. -

1-sii\RT 1 

~ 
GAS TAX 

SUBVENTION 
Developed by 
MTCFinance 

+ 

+---

COUNTY SALES 
TAX 

Developed by I +--
MTCFinance 

+ 

AD ruSTED 
TOTAL LOCAL 

REVENUES 

Formula based on: 
• Vehical Reg. 
•Property Values 
•Population 
•Maintained Miles 

Local Roads portion and 
jurisdiction amounts 
based on ratios provided 
by county CMAs and 
TAs 

TOTAL LOCAL 
STREET AND 

ROAD 
REVENUE 
ESTIMATE 

* 
Historical ratio of 
non-pavement to 

· total expenditures 
& from State 
Controller's Data 
!See attachedl 

25-YEAR NON-PAVEMENT 
REVENUE ESTIMATE 
METHODOLOGY 

TOTAL NON
PAVEMENT 
REVENUE 
ESTIMATE 



' LOCAL STREETS AND ROADS PAVEMENT AND NON-PAVEMENT SHORTFALL ESTIMATES , 

PAVEMENT 25-Year Need MTS Non-MTS Revenue Shortfall 

Alatneda $ 1,501,179,821 $ 239 883 888. $ 1,261,295,932 $ 1,838 546,601 $ (337,366,780 
Contra Costa $ 1,230,544 783 $ 180,130,553 $ 1,050,414,230 $ 1,992,686,395 $ (762,141,612 
Marin $ 377,375,016 $ 74,881,598 $ 302,493,418 $ 461,710,676 $ (64,335660 
Naoa $ 419,150,462· $ 60,914,007 $ 353 238,455 $ 167343,027 $ 251 807,435 
San Francisco $ 1,285,350,200 $ 193,059,600 $ 1 092,290,600 $ 1,188,713461 $ 96,636,739 
San Maleo $ 870,483 957 $ 125,239 500 $ 745,244 457 $ 1,468,956 016 $ (598,472,059 
Santa Clara $ 1,944,579,166 $ 280,860,765 $ 1,663 718,411 $ 2,004 026,898 $ (59,447,732 
Solano $ 590,663,480 $ 44,382,920 $ 546,280,650 $ 720,598,134 $ (129,934,654 
Sonoma $ 1,083,319 643 $ 211 741,615 $ 871,578,028 $ 961,252,135 $ 122,067,508 
TOTAL $ 9,302,646,529 $ 1,411,094,437 $ 7,891,552,092 $ 10,803,833,343 $ (1,501,186,814) 

S:/ProjeciiPavementManagement/GenerallnfaiAdministrativeWork/Reports/AnnuaiReport2002/CountyPave_NonPave.xls 

MTS 
$ 53,978,685 $ 
$ (121,942,658 $ 
$ (13,493,706 $ 
$ 40,289,190 $ 
$ 15,461,878 $ 
$ 95,755,529 $ 
$ 9,511,637 $ 
$ 20,789,545 $ 
$ 19,530,801 $ 
$ (240, 189,890) $ 

Non-MTS 
(283,388,096 
(640,198,954 
(70,641,954 

211 518,245 
81,174861 

(502,716,529 
(49,936,094 
109,145,109 
102,536,707 

(1 ,260,996,924 

TR 5/14/2003 ~ 
~ 
("') 

I 
t:li 



Agenda Item XB 
May14, 2003 

DATE: June 4, 2003 
STABoard TO: 

FROM: Dan Christians, Assistant Executive Director/Director of Planning 
MTC/STA- Transportation/Land Use Work Plan for FY 2003/04, 
2004/05 and 2005/06 

RE: 

Background: 
Over the past several months, ST A staff has worked with MTC and the Bay Area CMA 
Association to develop an expanded MTC/CMA Transportation/Land Use Work Plan. On March 
31, 2003, the Bay Area CMA Association forwarded the proposed work plan to MTC for their 
consideration. The proposed list of MTC/CMA work tasks has been discussed with the STA 
Board on several occasions. On April 9, 2003, the STA Board approved the following 
recommendations: 

1. Authorizing the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with MTC for an 
integrated transportation and land use work plan for an annual amount of $150,000 in 
regional transportation planning funds. 

2. Directing staff to finalize the draft MTC/STA Transportation/Land Use Work Plan 
for FY 2003/04, 2004/05 and 2005/06 in conjunction with the Solano City and 
County Planner's Group and Alternative Modes Subcommittee. 

On April11, 2003, MTC's Planning and Operations Committee reviewed the proposed expanded 
MTC/CMA Transportation-Land Use Work Plan and adopted MTC staffs recommendation to 
forward the Work Plan to MTC's full Commission Board with a recommendation to approve. 
The MTC/CMA Work Plan was adopted by the Commission on April 23, 2003. On May 14, 
2003, the STA Board reviewed an earlier draft of the proposed Work Plan. 

Discussion: 
STA staff has prepared the attached proposed MTC/STA Transportation/Land Use Work Plan 
for FY's 2003/04, 2004/05 and 2005/06. This work plan incorporates the comments provided by 
the Solano City and County Planner's Group, Solano City Manager's Association, and Solano 
Mayor's Conference, and provides an implementation plan for several items identified in the 
STA's FY 2002/03 and FY 2003/04 Priority Projects and highlighted in the Alternative Modes 
Element of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. Each year, STA staff will plan to prioritize 
and refine the scope as needed. 

The Work Plan was reviewed and recommended by the ST A T AC and the SolanoLinks Intercity 
Transit Consortium on May 28, 2003. 

89 



Fiscal Impact: 
This work plan will be funded with $150,000 of additional federal STP Planning funds from 
MTC. Proposed expenditures from this funding source will be included in the FY 2003/04 ST A 
Budget. 

Recommendation: 
1.) Approve the attached proposed MTC/STA- Transportation/Land Use Work Plan for FY 
2003/04, 2004/05 and 2005/06; and 2.) Authorize the Executive Director to forward the Work 
Plan to MTC for incorporation into the 2003/04 -2005/06 Interagency agreement for STP 
Planning funds. 

Attachment: 
A. Proposed MTC/STA Transportation/Land Use Work Plan for FY 2003/04, FY 2004/05 and 
FY 2005/06 

90 



Goal: 

Transportation/Land Use Program 
MTC/STA Three Year Work Plan 

2003-04 through 2005-06 
(Revised 6-5-03) 

ATTACHMENT A 

Provide technical support and workshops for local jurisdictions to support development of TLC/ 
HIP/Enhancements projects, applications and grant submittals. 

On-Going Services 
• Hire/train a planner to assist the Assistant Executive Director/Director of Planning 

coordinate and administer the Comprehensive Transportation Plan update and the 
countywide Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC), Housing Incentives Program 
(HIP) and Enhancements program for Solano County and serve as a liaison to MTC's 
regional TLC/HIP program. 

• At the request of the local jurisdiction, review and provide suggested strategies on 
proposed new transportation-related projects of general plans, general plan amendments, 
vision plans, strategic plans, specific plans, transit-oriented developments and downtown 
revitalization/redevelopment plans. 

• Provide countywide comments on regional projections for population, housing and jobs 
and integrate data into countywide travel demand model. 

• In conjunction with member agencies, work towards development of a standardized, 
countywide Geographic Information System (GIS) transportation-land use database in 
co-ordination with the countywide travel demand model. 

2003-04 
• Update the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan including current needs 

assessments, phasing, cost estimates, funding and implementation strategies. 
• Develop a countywide TLC/HIP Plan with updated candidate projects and incorporate 

into Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 
• Develop TLC/HIP/Enhancements program guidelines, eligible activities and an allocation 

plan for countywide TLC/HIP/Enhancements funds for the first cycle(s) ofTEA-3. 
• Refine, distribute and follow-up on the implementation of the "Best Practices" or 

"toolkit" effort to promote and implement downtown and transit-oriented developments, 
station plans and multi-modal corridors within Solano County including promoting land 
uses that support intermodal bus facilities, bus routes, vanpools/carpools, ferry and rail 
services. 

• Complete the I-80/680/780 Transit Corridor Plan and incorporate various HOV, 
ridesharing, TLC and transit capital improvements, and new and expanded transit 
stations/hubs and park and ride facilities into the overall corridor plan and the Intercity 
Transit Element of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan in support of MTC 
Resolution No. 3434. 

• Participate in the Old Cordelia TLC planning study and incorporate recommendations 
from that study into the Comprehensive Transportation Plan, Countywide Bicycle Plan, 
Countywide Trails Plan and/or the I-80/680/12 interchange project where appropriate and 
feasible. 

91 



2004-05 
• In conjunction with ST A member agencies, research and develop a proposed traffic 

impact fee mitigation program to implement significant transportation projects. 
• In conjunction with participating member agencies, develop a Corridor Concept Plan for 

the I-80/680/12 North Connector project. 
• Update the Jepson Parkway Corridor Concept Plan once the Draft Jepson Parkway 

EIR/S is completed. 

2005-06 
• Develop a TLC Corridor Concept Plan for the proposed South Parkway as part of the I-

80/680/12 interchange project once the proposed alignments and alternatives in the Draft 
EIR!S are further advanced. 

• Implement a traffic impact fee and enviromnental mitigation program if deemed 
appropriate by the ST A Board to implement remaining unfunded portions of significant 
transportation projects. 

• Assess the results and work products of the initial years of the work plan and update the 
TLC plan and program guidelines as needed for programming of later cycles of the 
TLC/Enhancement funds. 

92 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

June 2, 2003 
STABoard 
Elizabeth Richards, SNCI Program Director 
SNCI Program Information Update 

Agenda Item XLA 
June 11, 2003 

The STA's Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) program staffhas been actively 
planning and executing the California Bike to Work campaign for Solano and Napa counties for 
several months. Preliminary results are in. SNCI program staff has been involved with a 
number of other efforts and received regional recognition as well. This report is to provide an 
update of SNCI activities. 

Discussion: 
California Bike to Work Week (May 12-16, 2003): This campaign was a great success in 
Solano and Napa counties this year. The highest number of individuals ever participated in 
these two counties. Great support was received throughout the community to make it such a 
success from businesses to teachers, activists to administrators. Nearly 500 individuals pledged 
to bike to work (or school) or visited one of the eight Bike to Work Energizer Stations. In 
Solano and Yolo counties strong employer participation came from Genentech, State Farm, 
Northbay Medical Center, the City of Vacaville, Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District, U.S. 
Air Force, and Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD). Teachers from 
Armijo High School, Sullivan Middle School, and Tolenas Elementary School were successful in 
encouraging many students to bicycle to school. Staffis in the process of thanking local 
sponsors and distributing prizes. 

Incentives: The carpool, transit, and two vanpool incentive programs were launched in January 
of2003. A direct mail carpool incentive program to Rio Vista and a Vallejo neighborhood was 
offered at the beginning of the calendar year. The Transit Incentive has been publicized. A 
Vanpool Start-up and Vanpool Back-up Driver Incentive programs have been in effect for 
several months. Two new vanpools have taken advantage of the Vanpool Start-up Incentive. 
Nineteen new back-up vanpool drivers have enrolled in that incentive program. The Bicycle 
Incentive has been introduced and initial interest by over twenty individuals has already been 
received. 

New Commuter Guides: Staff has been working with our consultants, MIG, in updating and 
reprinting a Commuter Guide. This updated Commuter Guide has a new look which is 
consistent with the incentive program materials that have been recently developed. This version 
is also more inclusive of Napa County to have greater appeal in that portion of SNCI's service 
area. The first week of June, 20,000 copies of the Commuter Guides are scheduled to be 
received and will be distributed to employers, social service agencies, at events, to the real estate 

93 



community, and more. It will also be added to the website from which they can be ordered in 
quantity. 

Events: STA's SNCI program staff has been getting out into the community to provide services 
at events. The "event season" began in earnest in April with attendance at two Chamber 
Business Expos, Earth Day events, Job Fair and more. Staff will be regularly attending Farmers' 
Markets in Vallejo, Benicia, Fairfield and Vacaville as well as Napa and St. Helena. Dixon's 
Lambtown and Rio Vista's Bass Festivals will have a booth staffed jointly by SNCI program 
staff and Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) staff. In early June, SNCI 
staff traveled to the Transportation Management Association of San Francisco (TMASF) event in 
the Financial District to staff a booth at their annual Transportation Fair. Other community 
events will be staffed as appropriate. 

MTC Rideshare Technical Advisory Committee (TAC): In response to a Regional Rideshare 
Program performance audit MTC conducted about a year ago, this new Technical Advisory 
Committee was established. It has been meeting regularly as one of its tasks is to provide 
direction to the Regional Rideshare Program, including the FY03-04 Work Scope. SNCI 
program staff has been actively participating in this Committee and working closely with MTC 
and RIDES staff in developing the overall program work scope for next fiscal year. 

Tranny Award: MTC recently won a Tranny Award for their new 511 transportation 
information service that debutted in December 2002. They have shared this award with several 
agencies, including the Solano Napa Commuter Information program (see attached), that provide 
the customer service staffing for a number of the 511 menu options. 

Five elements of the 511 system terminate in SNCI's program. SNCI program staff telephones 
were modified to accommodate the 511 system by added 4 new lines for these 5 menu options 
(two are shared). This allows staff to identify the type of call coming in and offer the appropriate 
greeting. SNCI answers the following 511 calls: 

1) Solano/Napa carpool/vanpool 
2) Solanolinks (which includes "I don't know" responses for Solano transit callers) 
3) Solano/Napa commuter incentives 
4) Solano/Napa bicycle information 
5) Sacramento Airport parking and airporter information 

In April, over one hundred 511 calls were received by SNCI. The 800-53-KMUTE number is 
well established and will be maintained for now as it is published in long-standing publications 
and has been well known for years. Over time, the call volumes will be monitored and 
adjustments to the telephone system will be made to accommodate demand. 

Recommendation: 
Information 

Attachments 
Tranny Award 

94 



~ 

2003 TRANNY A WARDS 
In Recognition of Excellence in Transportation 

Solano-Napa Commuter Information 

For Its Contribution to 

"511" Your Bay Area Travel 
Guide Program 

May 21,2003 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

June 4, 2003 
STABoard 
Robert Guerrero, Associate Plauner 
Funding Opportunities Summary 

Agenda Item XLB 
June II, 2003 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA members during the next few 
months. Also attached are summary fact sheets for each program. 

Fund Source Annlication Available Annlications Due 
From 

Safe Routes to Schools Program Hin Kung, Caltrans District May 30,2003 
(41h Cycle) 4, (510) 286-5234 
2003-04 Regional Transportation Karen Chi, BAAQMD, June 28, 2003 
Fund for Clean Air Program (415) 749-5121 
BAAQMD's Vehicle Incentive Karen Chi, BAAQMD, Late August/ Early 
Program (415) 749-5121 September 
Bicycle Transportation Account Julian Carro II, Cal trans Winter2003 

District 4, ( 510) 286-6485 

97 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Safe Routes to Schools Program (4111 Cycle) 

Applications Due: May 30, 2003 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Safe Routes to School Program (SR2S) funds is intended to assist jurisdictions 
plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding 
this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

City and County Agencies, Regional Transportation Planning 
Agencies, and/ or any government agency authorized to 
construct improvements on public roads or facilities. 

Caltrans administers the Safe Routes to School Program and 
use federal funds for construction of bicycle, pedestrian 
safety, and traffic calming projects. SR2S guidelines and 
application is currently being revised, but the guidelines from 
the 3rd cycle may be viewed at 
www.dot.ca.gov/hq/Loca!Programs/saferoute2.htm. 

Approximately $22 million is available this year. This 
program requires a I 0% local match. 

Project categories include: sidewalk improvements, traffic 
calming & speed reduction, pedestrian/ bicycle crossing 
improvements, and traffic diversion improvements. 

Hin Kung, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286.5234 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner (707) 424-6014. 
reyerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

98 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Regional Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program 

Applications Due June 28, 2003 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Regional Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program is intended to 
assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to 
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, and Vallejo, the 
County of Solano, and school districts and universities 
in the Bay Area Air Basin. 

This is a regional air quality program to provide grants 
to local and regional agencies for clean air projects. 

Approximately $10 million is available to the Bay Area. 

Shuttle/feeder buses, arterial management, bicycle 
facilities, clean air vehicles and infrastructure, 
ridesharing, clean air vehicles, and "Smart Growth" 
projects. 

Karen Chi, BAAQMD, (415) 749-5121 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner (707) 424-
6014. rguerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

99 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Bicycle Transportation Account 

Applications Due: Winter 2003 
(STA staff will inform member agencies when the due date for this program is 

established) 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Bicycle Transportation Account is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects 
that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer question regarding this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities and Counties are eligible to apply for BTA funds and 
may apply on behalf of an agency that is not a city or county 
but propose construction of a bicycle project. 

The program is intended to assist cities and counties fund 
bicycle projects. 

Approximately $7.2 million was available Statewide. Staff 
will update member agencies when actual amount becomes 
available. This program requires a 10% local match. 

Eligible projects include: New Bikeways serving major 
transportation corridors, bicycle parking racks, bicycle 
carrying facilities on public transit vehicles, installation of 
traffic control devices to improve safety and efficiency, 
elimination of hazardous conditions on existing bikeways, 
planning, and improvements and maintenance of bikeways. 

The BTA program guidelines are being revised and will 
slightly differ from last year's program guidelines. Interested 
agencies will be notified as more information becomes 
available. 

Julian Carroll, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-6485 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner (707) 424-6014. 
rggerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

100 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

BAAQMD's Vehicle Incentive Program (VIP) 

Applications Due Late August or Early September 
(STA staff will inform member agencies when the due date for this program is established) 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Bay Area Air Quality Management District's Vehicle Incentive Program is 
intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. ST A staff is available to 
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, and Vallejo, the 
County of Solano, and school districts and universities in the 
Bay Area Air Basin. 

The VIP assists public agencies acquire low emission, 
alternative fuel vehicles. Funding for the VIP is provided by 
the District's Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA). 
There are two separate opportunities: the basic VIP and the 
high mileage vehicle incentive program (HMVIP). The 
HMVIP provides incentives for vehicles that will be driven 
60,000 miles per year or more. 

A total of $1 million was available for the programs: 
$800,000 for the basic VIP and $200,000 for the HMVIP. 
Each application can have maximum request of $100,000 for 
each grant program. Funding is available on a first-come
first-serve basis. 

Vehicles must meet the following eligibility criteria: 
• must have a gross vehicle weight of 10,000 lbs or less 
• must be powered by an alternative fuel 
• must be certified as ULEV, SULEV, or ZEV 
• must be operated in the Bay Area at 75% of the miles 

driven 

Karen Chi, BAAQMD, (415) 749-5121 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner (707) 424-6014. 
rguerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

101 


